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JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (Muti State Scheduled Bank) 74t Annual Report

Year 2022-2023
Notice of Annual General Meeting

(Only for Members)
Thisistoinformyouthat, 74th Annual General Meeting of Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune willbe held on
Monday 10th July 2023 at 3.00 pm at Tilak Smarak Mandir, 1651 Sadashiv Peth, Near S. P. college,
Tilak Road, Pune 411 030 to transact the following business concerning of the Bank. Members are
requested to attend the meeting.
AGENDA OF THE MEETING

1) Toapprove and confirm the minutes of 73rd Annual General Meeting held on 23rd September 2022.

2) To consider and approve the Annual Accounts, which consist of Profit and Loss Account, Balance Sheet
including Notes on Account Disclosure as per RBI Guidelines and also Report of the Board of Directors;;
Appropriation of Net Profit for year ended 31st March 2023 and to take note of the Report of the
Statutory Auditors along with various notes thereon.

3) Toapprove Annual Budget for the financial year 2023-24.

4) To authorize Board of Directors to appoint, re-appoint, remove Statutory Auditors for Financial Year
2023-24 and fix their remuneration as per RBI guidelines & subject to RBl approval and as per MSCS Act
2002, Sec. 70 & 71.

5) To take note of the loans and advances sanctioned in the financial year 2022-23 to the Directors of the
Bank & their relatives as per the Sec. 39(3) of the MSCS Act, 2002.

6) To consider & approve the proposal of distribution of Donations out of charitable fund of the bank, to
Charitable/Social institutions.

7) To grant and condone the leave of absence to the Members of the Bank who are not present in this
Annual General Meeting as per Section 29 (c) of Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002.

8) Anyothersubject, by the permission of Hon. Chairman.

Place: Pune By order of the Board of Directors
Date: 20/06/2023
sd/-
Jagdish Kashyap
Officiating Chief Executive Officer

Note:

1) Ifthe quorum for the meetingis not formed within halfan hour after the scheduled time for the meeting
(i.e.upto3.30 pm), the meeting shall stand adjourned & this adjourned meeting shall be held at 3.40 pm.
on the same day & venue. The adjourned meeting will not require any separate notice or quorum.

2) There are noamendments in Bye-Laws of Bank proposed and the said details be taken as NIL

3) TheAnnual Report for the Financial Year 2022-23 consisting of Profit and Loss Accounts, Balance Sheet
etc.aredisplayed on Bank's website www.janatabankpune.com. The abridged version of Balance Sheet
and Profit and Loss Account together with the Independent Auditor's Report is sent to all Members by
postalong with the copy of Notice of the Annual General Meeting.

4) The copy of the Annual Report (Ahawal) will be made available at branches of the bank from
23/06/2023 during working hours of the respective branches.

5) Ifany member desires to see documents in connection with the agenda of this Annual General Meeting,
he/she may approach to the Secretarial Department (HO) Pune from 01/07/2023 during working hours.

6) Ifanymemberdesirestohaveinformationinconnectionwith anyitem ofagenda, he/sheisrequestedto
address a letter to the Secretarial Department (HO) Pune on or before 05/07/2023, so that the required
information may be made available at the time of Annual General Meeting.

7) For any change in Name, Address or Nomination or details of account number for credit purpose of
dividend, please inform to our Bank's Share Department atJanata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune, S. No. 691A/
1A/2A, CTS No. 1896, Near Rao Nursing Home, Pune Satara Road, Bibwewadi, Pune 411037.

8) Ifyou have notreceived Share Certificate, the same may be collected from the Branch from which the
share application was submitted.
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Board of Directors (2022-2027)

From 25th July 2022
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Name

Mr. Ravindra Balwant Hejib
Adv. Mrs. Alaka Vijay Petkar
C.A. Mr. Madhav Ramkrishna Mate
Mr. Prabhakar Trimbak Paranjape

Mr. Makarand Moreshwar Abhyankar

C.A. Mr. Kisan Raghu Khanekar
C.A. Mr. Kiran Vasudeo Gandhi
C.A. Mr. Mandar Sadashiv Lele
Mr. Amit Yashwant Ghaisas

Mr. Mandar Shriram Phatak
Mrs. Padmaja Shridhar Kulkarni

Mr. Shrirang Dattatray Paraspatki
Mr. Milind Madhukar Limaye

Mr. Kanifnath Rohidas Bhagat
Mr. Shrikant Sarjerao Potnis

Mr. Raghuraj Balaprasad Baheti
Mr. Prabhakar Dashrath Kamble

Designation

Chairman
Vice Chairperson
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Qualification

B.Sc. Chemistry, CAIIB

M. Com, L.L.B., CAIIB, Pandit (Hindi)
B Com., C.A., DISA

B. Com., L.L.B.

B.Sc., CAIIB, P.G.D.F.A.

B. Com., C.A.

B. Com, C.A., ICWA

B.Sc., C.A.

B.E. Mechanical DBM University of Wales, UK
B.C.S.

Chemical Engineer, Project Manage-
ment Professional (USA)

Diploma in Electrical Engineering
DME, DBM

Diploma in Electrical Engineering
Diploma in Hotel Management
S.S.C.

S.S.C.

Board of Management (2022-2027)
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From 30th November 2022
Designation

Name

Adv. Mrs. Alaka Vijay Petkar
CA Mr. Mandar Sadashiv Lele

Chairman
Internal Member

Mr. Shrirang Dattatraya Paraspatki Internal Member

Dr. Ekanath Balu Khedkar

Adv. Mrs. Madhu Dinesh Hukmani
Mr. Pramod Prabhakar Gosavi

External Member

External Member
External Member

Mr. Jagdish Purushottam Kashyap Non Voting

(Officiating Chief Executive Officer)

Internal Member

Qualification

M. Com, L.L.B., CAIIB, Pandit (Hindi)
B.Sc., C.A.

Diploma in Electrical Engineering

M.Com Diploma in Office Methods
(D.0.M.) Diploma in Taxation Law
(DTL) C.A. (SQ) Intermediate

Ph.D. in Business Administration
Specialization in Financial Management
B.Sc., L.L.M.

M.Com, CAIIB, CISA (Certified
Information Systems Auditor)
B.Com, CAIIB, GDC & A,

DISA
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Officiating
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Year 2022-2023

Name Educational Qualification

1 Jagdish Purushottam Kashyap B Com, CAIIB, GDC&A, DISA

2 Anand Vasant Sohoni Chief General Manager B Com, CAIIB
3 Yashwant Narayan Dhavalikar Chief General Manager B Com, CAIIB, GDC&A
4 Rajeev Bhalchandra Barve General Manager B Com, CAIIB
5 Dhananjay Anand Sahasrabudhe General Manager B Com, CAIIB
6 Chandrashekhar Sadanand Sathe General Manager B Com, JAIIB
7 Shridhar Govind Mhaskar General Manager B Com
8 Neelesh Shridhar Pandit Deputy General Manager B Com, CAIIB, DCM
9 Sandip Govind Ganu Deputy General Manager B Com
10 Atul Prabhakar Kshirsagar Deputy General Manager M Com, GDC&A

11 Nilesh Madhav Deshpande
12 Mahesh Chandrakant Kale

B Com, MCM, CAIIB, CISA
M Com, JAIIB, GDC&A

Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager

13 Jitendra Prabhakar Ravetkar Deputy General Manager M Com, JAIIB

14 Sachin Shantaram Tamhankar Deputy General Manager B Com, JAIIB

15 Sitakant Kashinath Mendjogi Deputy General Manager B Com, GDC&A, JAIIB

16 Deepak Balkrishna Kelkar Deputy General Manager B Com, CAIIB

17 Vevek Raghunath Shirode Deputy General Manager B Com, LLB, GDC&A

18 Mandar Arun Deshpande Asst General Manager M Com, JAIIB

19 Rajiv Gopalrao Sonune Asst General Manager M Com, JAIIB

20 Radhakrishna Pandurang Limaye Asst General Manager B Com, JAIIB

21 Anand Ramesh Patankar Asst General Manager M Com, JAIIB

22 Ashish Arvind Naware Asst General Manager B Com, CAIIB

23 Kiran Arvind Patole Asst General Manager B Sc, JAIIB

24 Rajendra Vinayak Vartak Asst General Manager M Com, CAIIB, G.D.C.& A
25 Kishor Divakar Deshpande Asst General Manager B Com, DCA, MCM, CAIIB
26 Avinash Narayan Wavare Asst General Manager B Com, LLB, CWA, CAIIB
27 Bhushan Govind Kulkarni Asst General Manager B Com, LLB, JAIIB

28 Rajesh Madhukar Kelkar Asst General Manager B Com, JAIIB

29 Sanjay Vijay Gaikwad Asst General Manager M Com, GDC&A, CAIIB
30 Sanjay Bhaskar Agashe Chief Officer & Secretary B Com, CAIIB

Statutory Auditor’s

M/s. H.M.A. & Associates

Pune
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3IUTSY IR,

el WT HTEad

3%2/03/R03R 3TE Sehdl TR~ HiUeA B &. ¥42.¥3 whid!
3dh BId AHEN IUNTA 916 B d 5. ¥RE.2§ hIl 3k
Tl 318 FEUISE TRR-¢ hiUeet .%% T8 3R Tigreg sfehan
TR, =1 Y 7T hdes TR~ HiUeaHeda deh qof
HA AR 7 dehear 39 A1 fordier fdee o, ==
R033-33 TN INMHE IRR-Y HiUCHET %, ¥Y.o¥ i
TaEl d1e elelt fogd Id. Imed yger Revaluation
Reserve g TRR-¢ Hhiteeded TuTay Huard fgeg dod
T feerefl sreaTges & aTe weledt foga Aa.

H TAER

2. 32.03.20%R ETT k=l o %, Y6E.3R BT Tae
Bl @ gemmed f8.32.03.2033 rEE sohan TR s
FE B, 4,20.9¢ hI TaaT Femreet 3. ik e
T, SATSEUE! Jee ATes T 033-13 1 1M It
AR %, 400 I ThATT el Tl Tehal Jed Jd &g FTel!
AT I HehTohs TAATANG STt AT AT foeper aifeerdia
2Eet bl TUITcHeh Shatdg e ATl aufe geHed gan
3%¥. 0l ShIdT Tare=IT Tohie TEUIe \o. 38 T8 Udd! ool oHadT™
TG Sheft TR, B 916 STkl AT JEfieh saaa™ aeie
TR gETd IR,

ITEAT ANIHEY heledT shal SAaE™ dTEge fd. 32.03.203%
JET Fhal N 43.23 <& S W f§.32.03.30%3
G L. ¢ TH el STl TR, | R033-Y 7 INHe
et W Wwed 1o FiTelt guwon ga s ge faumm
3R,

ol FIHE TG HIAHT sobd U ST JRE o
TEehi= el TI&Td S TaUfcHeh TaTeRumaed e ek
TR g FadA b AISHT AT AU TR,
TH.TH.TH. ol AT, T U541, st AT, $aifergeh gaeh
9 FIRER dTEH Sl IS, SHAT T8 et A, TRG RO
s (Sugar Pledge Loan), e &Sfiat ool JieHT &
TR HTE! Se5eh IaTeL0] g LT A
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ol SHSHT HLAHT cTete fefarer shgwi= e e SR
STTEATI TV § ITcdd HINeAT= o HgeaTe 1 AR, AEEN
SehdT TR E UICHITAAT T JgH! IRl Td Tefed I
T SR 3761 Hoohy d Teeqel] @Ial a8 sichel Tfeh
] TG S AT JREHTe TehgIehiu 581d ATgE sehrl
YFINSTA FSeqTHE Heho U T AT T8, I hiH
TEL Y HATISTH BT AT Tedud sfehTT gR STRaH =T
STefe STATATT hel 3R,

T JSHEY ol [T 8T o YA shollaiiet sAmITe Icqel
TG ST THN FHAAT FTANR ANTET ATGEH S STaaTe
YL e HRULEH! IHAT MU 37T
HAYHTET TA T F9er sgren a1 sitar s SAfepi
J TSGR AT Teh Sa1ed 319 YU hell SATdl, TATHE HorSehuTTd
TR STHOM= YT At 7=t Afeedt SIS 39S heft
SITd. AT ol JHWITA HAETATE qddl 9 =l Jard
It AU ATfEdt Shelgig Schedl SATUhT=I-Ta! Fusid
g T fAofar goar wead 2.

TR ¢ 9 haret WS foama g7 & quf gt @
IR Skl FTTC holdTe Sgret AT STgeETH HIehfeM
St TATIT hedt TR,

T R033-R¥ 7 371feh AUTHEACEA Sohd] shol SITEH TG
AT T TG TOTCHh HUATHTS! Seh hiaeg T2,

& @ gutett (Monitoring Department)

SehegT I e sHTerE fEeE qier 3. fecien
FIATaEld Shoffadiel SAT9 Hdd Heald d ol IEH TSl UM
g IcuTfed TETEa AGEH el cEi@, el @Iearaiid
SRR TR0 ST STCATGhIhS PRV ol e HIBET
A U] e 3 JUR0 A5 3118, geH
TS THATAT sholl Hetl sholgl Ire FTHR—HAT H 20,
ol RO o e RO AT WIALSHT 0], sholgRI<al
IUTAISHT S0, THIER holgl 9 Hafod ST AT AATEH
T, Ifehd g TH.H. T, T ATl el @rear R o,
& ol @t TALH.T. fehagT oifehd TRUIR ATETa ATt e
T AT WecaTe! il I fIummaThd Shefl STam.

T 033-33 A7 auimed A1 foumm=h Fer gAtEAT et
I I FRvECHNEICET Fed helell 8. el T
BT e HRVT SN ATTHR TR IUTASHT hal, Sl




7 ) A et e TR, QU1 (afeeee vrsges @) gy T T e

g @S Fveer a8 fasawe o 9 sgfeadt SvE
o0 & e yorTett A favmTEThd g€ ol TR,

JTaTE IRUTR TR ITEAT dNHEd Heed @@ iU
T BTEht 3TEF UM, 9 9fehd @A T 9 W@ wHt
I e TS I JTH hel 3T

HIEATIHRIT UgH — IS ATh HATHE

fered dohe FEugER doTds AesT Hod HueaH®
FTEATThT HEBTH Jeacld TN HYLA Id. ATTAR
TR

TEATThT HSHE TATeToh HEBITd 3 TSR STl
3 oA TeuerE waeft 2. Sf. off. ey W - Ph.D. in
Business Administration and Specialization in Finan-
cial Management 2. 37s. #fiwdl #¢ g1 - B.Sc. LL.M.
3. #fi. yHig METEt - M.Com, CAIIB, CISA, 3731 31qdt
TR SAhI=T TS Shetedl AT, =l Ffda 9 =mren R
Hehdll B 3T

Tigreg siebea TSSIER ool Tehtol, agett, Tureh, e qhe,
RO 9 IRUT IHATAEUT AT I STewemish Hgesre
IHTAR T B e el Ay 9 Rrerg amg
ITEATT INHE HEATIRY HESB=A1 THU %3 9 €I
AT ATRd. I Td TY BN Fafed Tee A
e 9T U wd fowmged Wi ARl sholdl 3R,

HeTeTh HSh

foremm deere Hesmed ¥ AE SThISded, ¢ i,
¥ I} SohH 3TEd. IR TETeTeh § SHawT Siafewi,
Tetiar, EToreh, Rl TN ScaTdl amee a SA<h! 3TTad.
ST TRIYH STFIIR FaTeish HeeTdid fohiH 42 % Teed
T TThIHE HITABISS STHTT 7T ey 3THT STelt o T
Y {8 % = Ul o 31Tz, A= e 3 =T wrrE S
SR d I AICIA Bld ITHeAT foga A IR

S| srawara (Risk Management)

ST STTEETES SR &1 7 IresdT AU Teh ATTHST T
TR, ekt SHTETATAI ~SGHIAT ST G, e YeoTHTIH
0T F G FHHT ! fohelg 1 haradeies f&h =1 3 et
I AT, HAGTIRO: G o T%T S FTeAdTd. Fgursra

[T 0-0:3

ST ARG S T @ FaH TaIash 3R, IR & T
T At BT 3TTavTh 3.

fered s 317 sfean It = Hewla Jeiae! fasgaunr wriesis
AT T hledT TTEA. T MR T T ek Hasmie
favmTr=ht T Sherelt STR.EE favmmel fawrmgE wvm
fafae et 3g1. shise fep, stimieme few, AThe T
AT TRHEA TIAThT HE AR AT JSHE IJUTIIISHT
HOITETS! Shige faeh Hastie HiUdl, ATNIAS &k T
HHT, HTehe T&h HasTHe HUd a1 39 Tt Tfed sholedn
ATRd. e IuIHEd I Tfifcar=aT THUT & U1 HTeieal
3Ted. e AHEATYT SGH =] HaEATHTeeE SHaErd
Wﬁm WEMQ@\IM AT ehedl STdTd ERSIEEI
T AT gede@ e ITSYUaTl shell STl

TN IrEIA! fah Haie Hidl AfE Wi fed wvara
ATl o8, TEfd e 9 qeesd faifen sifawa:
MU < fesh AT Aehg e 18T HEd T
AfUIT AFTE 7T ShRfaTEl ohel! SITd.

T &HT

JTEAT TN WY STehell %.9%4. %3 Il TFeT TRAIHS
%1 (Operating Profit) SITeial 3118, T 2032 -3 31 Iur=n
TR THT €. 2R%.30 I YT TgaTd auHE AT
¥, 22,33 SIS A = qTE AT TR, & 916 20.0% TH Tae
MR, TMYT gRoTeHsh gfvshqd NBA Asset dqg or
NPA 91ét STavashduall S aLqg e sohd THU &0
¢.23 B Frede 61 fesfaciar o=, &9 028-32 =
anifefeh IuTHE FTetet fHeaes THT &1 5. 2.3% Il TdaT Bl
ST THITT ATATH 16 Bl THTETHTE TT fHesfauamean
T Sohelt areara fAfidunl g& seielt oy I TevedT™
T BV ATE. T 03—y AT (I IuHe e b
THT &THAET AT &1 Ak S1ad et =l WHl 37R.

qET g TET fawnh

JTEATE THTHE T YR ST e AT01 bt foemroft
TR ST TV ST il e 16, 3%.03.3033 3TER
dhell . ¢.43 HIA AT fHodes THT weT R, ATl
fovmoft gediersmTer ST hetef! STTR. TAHER Sk TEaTe
YT sfohd %. 4.3 hId! HEET A% dTdec™ ol shddll 373,




AR T fqurefa aiffe Feamerer a9 q=rar T

3T5h LN & T S

Taefifordia TSt .03

HTeh(EHeh TATHIS! TG 0.8

Qeforep e

0.0¢

X |« | 0 | A

g T d@ee™ o 4.2

¢.23

U7

ITHTIT

Fie T faummfigar ey st T frges Tad
TICAHS T R033-33 T AT AW HIVIATRT ATH
LU ST Shetel T

IUE ATAATTE! HASTHE NSl — IATHT HiWe!

ol TRl T st U1 BT Sohal YA SATHR I holtar
fresTelet =ame @ St fooret = wmefiar guan &1 s
T SFHTET U 3. WIEehd Jaiaiial Samiet, 3= Jed
THT Wb Shollell AT shelell SATSIEL 9 = Jed o1 arelt
e ST,

Sehea1 drelehTeld JfedcardTd! of8e dAmefad I wrlaw
It I ATTCE dw W Shefl ST AR HIEhR qTeiT
T YA . TAGEH Sohed 3Teehl hiH TS shefl
.

Seh=a1 T9 AN T@ 2 = 9e8 ST |iHd= SN
qeg HrEfwr el I sereaErell B, A1 S
o T Aigamed UM Uehal Bid. 3TgaTal duHed a7
ST THYT 24, THT I SATCICAT T8, AT HITGR STehel!
T, 3T8e ARt g e 9 el wifaces
SR, ST et T i Sfreren gqer S, aie
3l I sholtediar aTelex i shed STTaTd. ITETet Sehd Affees
T8 rEfafadt dasme fmea fowfaa wordt /| =mgR
3t 9 hallel TR el STd 3118, fEres shean fgemgan

Tl G T ATCATIGA hoATel ATEATIA

Trerd s ATigYie dRaTIUR Mfegs sheats WM &1 fopu
190 % ITHU! TUfeTa ST ST ek ff T 3R 43.%4 T
3T TR, Yt wrermaeimes smueh s 71 ey oo
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9l e 37t @t aTed oTR.

JTEAT TS GeATdad agAHIS] AEvIH I HiehETad
T HY Sohd IR e AITER TAHT St FH0AT dTeard
HE hell Bl WIAHEE 8 3T agai™ e, i
sreavft, STTEieeH, ThEt geTdl forTer Sferr=a = qTeyyET
T, TEHHR holgRiel Sied = TSaull o ek
SIS Gavl, TH.9. T, ey WhiF 3Tdd desiis Jedtd
A MR, ATTRATIGET agei U0 T hered a1
Teffe sTeRgariny foga Jara.

gt fawmmed Hereraweyeh 9 fafay goife st stfeesa
et Afuett ao= faeft edt gnw ot 9 ageft S
AN T AfsRR A=l Tk dW o,

T2 A% WeTeiel agelt 9 TR Y. e Hafeica saradid
FYA IR TV STTETTEATIH Gt AR ATeiehs
Hfoeiel 3T ITEATd auHEd THU T, ¥.&l B HEET
I T2 A6 WA hefl 3R, ATEIHN TR,
STHTEE WIATHEN THUT &, ¥3.84 hidt agcl FTeicl 3R,
TA.H.T. sl GIAHE FTEAT TR SHe! SgTel TG sohd
AT IIHEY TH.H.U. ez Th| JER kel Bl
T 04 TH.H.T. SHoigRi-T e TEdTd AT hel  TGR
T %, 0.%Y DI A IgA! Seielt 3R,

AT THHE bl HIVIAE! ol W (T hered &l
e el e AT HUETdt T UL fiegg wid
TSI herell 3R, A1 AfiriigR faedm e e Femfafthehed
T TSI T Tgd Bid ST T e 3Ta9deh d

FEIEY hEed AT ST JATqH HT=IdehidT Heilcelsh AEs
UYL FTe shell STl

Ak

o1 &ETHE TaaUh B CE U NI 9 Heaqul 9eh
IR, Sehued ST o= e BrResit SaaEdTa S 3
e faamme & e,

Adeqaeania gemEl, W [, Teemdia wed,
AT rfedewer 9 AHNh=aT Aegadi Sehdl G,
ST GHTS 96 9 =9e3dR, Jadvh SNRIdId 96d
I TG AR HEd dehed (e [aauehmed friem
el M. 3TEaTe avT Aadt TEut 3. 3%.03.20%3 @i
sfehel TRYT JAdUh &l &. ¥,R¢0.4E P TR Feicl! 8.
ITEATA TN AT [AGUEHTaT THUT &, 330§ HIdT Taa
TohE 3T S THestael 318,




Sehell AU & TLEhN o, Tsd TEhN Hoilid 9 3T
AT TET hefl Sd. d SSRWed sl (=l IdTerd
& THT e STl.

Taaues favmmmTha TR . g fefie syawer et .
71 feflealia Tqg & T 0%% T AT HATH
forewr fafma soaEr

Sopan fagw fafm EmmER! Srm eI SFUEse
SR HAM-? & AE-H 5o o6 3% sfean Areehed
THsTeret 31T, A1 T HAaia @ fafag SR o= aed
e ergeh TRETHThd 3Tcid HTheh cimed faesht oo, foesh
T TG0, HEH ZEhL STl GIaeT TMEhT Jucied
FE feen .

wAE fFutée

2033 Td a9 HHIARE feuéie TEa HuAT=AT HIA
e U f2. 25.02.3033 IR wreEd feurdHest
TATIT Hefl 3717,

1 favmTe IqE TRvE W% ST e A= R
Tt 3R,

1 TIITTISTRT e BT TATHHT SHUaTd STTerel! 3T et
wraEn wde, fafay frmresren qdar ao= feres o qumaft
Jmefie A g 9 @ it e STerer g
HRIATE! qUT AT Id. Shued FATT HEATH hoal IS
1 ¥R Aol g sedidia 96 AR am= a9
U3 T YT Tera S Sl

L EGIGERIC)

MY FIBHE T Witgd! o T JUME! &1 sifeht
ST AT 38 318 Taedd @ arel 3% 3.

Sohd T 004 AN HLEwH, oy smera et IR,
FEATAITTE Seheal 221 Heal STRLUH.3M. R00%-303%4
TUECETST 9 ITRLTE.3M. 008-30%3 Ffadaanal, &
TR TTH STeefl 37T,

qgATel wetea faen / fgar (CISA / DISA) |, Develop-

ers, Net Working Engineer, Data Base Administra-
tor gcTet Tdien 30l SHTeie Taeh aiehgd dohd ST Tt d

AT Agh ek Te1., JUl (ufeeeie vsges o)

2%

a1 q1fies srgarat
[T 0-0:3

9%

TR T1$e Jofie s gE IR,

STEATH INTHEA oh W oI SAfereh foepfya, remmed a
fereh SHRIEH el TR, IS S d¥ Reserve Bank of
India =1 qdf T=IAFETR Tl FIEISR 9 FiFeasR <R Tk
SheTell 3117,

eI, IUEA I A Teh TTeAh Al FTHHIA SISt
TEesft St Mt hevaTa Irelt 31, X fomrde & = g
eI ST, TEATA TTHE AT HIUSTAT THYT ¢ AT ST
3.

arIer et

TR &g AT ShIVIATET Sfeh ST 200 <8 LA 372 318
foreqa et dwl SR hell STRd. ATSTUR S T
ot sffaemer det i e o,

GIeRITe Hehd STBEH ATeR ATAEH T SURASHT 0l 3
1 faurme g wm ee. faurTdie sdEETien
TATHISIeh STERTEd STUATETS! <A1 STadiet JfTeaor aet
I3t SITd. THE AR STHECE I MR Edel SITal. e
THRIE Hewia dehdl AUTHE, U1 9 HaTaish AT STERTE
Hifgedt sgTelt AT HRIMSE A™ISH el AT, T8
HHYH I 3T WA HfSAT A AT AT STt
HOITETS! Seha TI9 T Tfgerer 3118,

AT NI erel siohea TIEIANSE a1 Hoaad HEI 3Tel
T&E =it SR hotell 3118, & et gu fHitras stfvmmm=
e TR,

I HIE™

T.UE..Ud. 9 W.E.uE.ud. Har, 99 T Sflad s
form, werm w=ft Sfram gren fomn, steet UevH s st fafae
gfawr s 2d 3. AEEUe St o, S 39,
Afgld 33, TI=Y3TA B8 G T oeh o T fom
T R AT FTHRT b 5T auid T 2.9

HId] Tk I sl TR,

T GO0 F qHAETuT TUTTet

TET TETuT g1 STk SaEETdie TfaTsy Tesh TR, fafay
R FEehgd sohd TET T kel . qHE T
I qdar sk el Jeue qul i 3rEd. AEdt ke
A FHeuESE Ty eHe IR,




figreg ofh 31% sfean A 3%.03.3033 A Sehan s
Frafique g& s,

\93 ST TNk HAHTERY A=A A T figreg sehean qd
ARIATER T R033-33 AT gATel auiane! Jurfeh o
T 3 W, TH.OH. U STEIHULH, U A1 BHehgd U1 HATd
AT R T 2022 -3R awiand! fered s 31 sfean a=h
qUIET HIg TS 033 W HIOATT AT, I qUrEvii=a
MY Tgreg sk 317 sfean it sfohen ¥ gerren fees firdiem
M feeren gran, @t fgifa dJens) qhda wea @
2 I Sifeed Yo SEmIReveEe sTEaTe autned
Tl ATehgd U HOAM IS IR, MG QAT e
o JSHE HIGL shetall TR,

Tigred shea TERTHR Soh STEIe Hid 317 SIS 2 Suaiidi=
TATIAT <hefl STTR. el SHIHhTSIT Afereh TRERIAT ATelt TeU
et GiHdAey dehel 37687, IUTETET SHTOT TS AT THTae
I T 3 figred Soh gl 318, AR SR A
FOATT A TR,

e qETeA fowma

faymTHThd SHvETd Ad.

HHa T foehE Irieyid Tgare auiHed e
TR e s, fafay soffnefier Seer ugedt o 1
Frfere guTell SHUETd I IR,

T AT TR 3 THART 033 I STHATT 370
T =T 9T Ul 9fur &1 T 20%3-3Y AT INHE
Sore swmftme foga 5 o et fagma arear.

Sehd HELH, NG aE Baeh TEAT I fomm e S
SITE HeTehi-T TFRTET0T 2T I ATETST STgaTed Iuid TfTeavr shg
Hrehe ATE U A offline HRIsHA T8= online TG R
NS et I TTaee SfehTT STl H=IaTaTe gfsreror
TEATHEY Sehdiet fHagsh HdehT eI Hoametdt Geft 2vama
arret. fafae deeriandt online & KYC, amrer fergfedt,
UTEeh HaT 3cATG] Torware ThUT £ R NR1e ShrishAT= TS
AT AT Bid. AHET L603 T TEHNT Tdel.

RBI College of Agriculture Banking, IIBF, NIBM 3%3
Tgdl, I9CEl, HEWY T dad HelwH, qu fear s
STHITUUIM, TR TR, ST SfehT &fidie fafay Teemt
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ITEATA I ST hetedT THUT Wy FNeT0 HrishHe
TRV %0 Hah TEUTT Il Bld.

ITEAT ANTHE SeheAT HIshe ATS, U Jefiet Tfneror hgmed
fafay fosRmer. Tegur 2% TRIETUT SREHRATE TS AT
A B, AHE 08¢ HeIhi=l TEHN Eidell .

ATl ATISTEE sSehel TRVl Hereh FEAT £328 TG IR,
ITEAT AVIHE 3T ThR THU & TIEI0 Hrishd AT
HOAT AT T AL TRV 082 HIHH! | Baal. sl
foreremTan fommR shtaT 318 faeg Ad 1 siehean Salsh SaehieT
TRAM 2 T 3 WTTEIT FRIHAHE TEHTH e W Haeia
[ERRICI N AR ICRC I E

JAIIB g CAIIB & sH1adTR¥es TherHey Heehi- ITfaug
frsema amaTdt 5 JEfiE THeiiar 3tEd. wEndl WeaTE
U when B warn, 9afi|, 99 91e SeTEl SURREISHT S
I T, TgaT auHed ¢ ¢ Tash JAIIB T ¢ ek CAIIB
adten Aol St SR,

STEAT THITGLH ST SHTGHTRIeh THeqT 3ol Shcien daehi=i
TR T ¢¢ TR R,

it T Wi TeieRietE SHsTEaus a1 HEhed
HqET STV ShaTIE, TUHd, TR et seandt fowerafia
Teffthehlc THGMET THRYT 4 Hash g Iud IO T
3R,

JTEATE TUHEN I § Y& el Afid Taehiel T4 e A1
TUH 31, e, AfehT fowereh e, SHTaiS ScaTdl foameR
TaehiAT ATTET THeqT Wifdeh eI Sdedn Sard. 1
wlierran foad 9 STXATEshT FEhT TR, TEEIT hos ael
ST, AT GAHE Haehial YidTg 81 aTedl d Hehiiceh fogd
.

Fehea HomeTd I Hah HaTgd B 3Tled. e =R
FHEA b TFTH AT e A A SIS
TS quf ST AT gE hell TR,

atenfiTes waY

Hohodl AU JEGHE Hod HaehE AT ANGH 38,
THE TR Hehi=AT HoA= @ HIIH hNIcHe YHeh!
fgciell TR, 3TEaTd auiHed Haeh, dsh HueAT d o
STEATIH A< TR HRCYY 9 Hgehr= Ulgerel Tgd. A1
fafimm #t onfor T=Ters vewdia Hd HERRl § Sohd Td
YT § A1 b 01 T Jeh3T STEIIRM ALqE 9 T
Teifehil I Ufq IMUR =u<h hidl, dud Wiasaraceid




) S wEwTh dw ., gt (afeme sreges @)

a1 q1fies srgarat
[T 0-0:3

9%

Tehg 3TTE ThR HEehd el 3141 o aTes] soh hidl. HehAT Td Hashi1 IEHYES SeheT AT JRTAT FTAUR

HIURE Tegd-d

HaToTeh HeAdid dd deed g TEieg o 31 sfean am=h
Anieere I, fafay frmes T aem oot ey T st
T TEATYd awd I TER 3= A e
FHEA g T A 3. TEreg o A1 sfean ad= uedt we
- ITREIeE AHRIET 3Fe T 3T HIAGHIT ATITA RILTIR
Tl HEET=AT UG T3Id SudTd TTeledT Aed. AT
[Tl SHTHHTS g HTIEeh TaT TR Bid 3TEH = 78T
TSl HTclsh Head AUHEY TTel shell STl

3TgaTel SNTHEY HelTelh HEesT=AT THKUT 4 TUT e 1.
AT WL VAT HTHehleTE! queiictar wifedt, fawafem
G shetedl I 3. < faeqa Aig awrgarames sheft
ST, T8 heled GarT=a STHAasauii= JTgaTd Jeid auHe
Tt el ATl

TrefrauTde TEaTaa geeet
ol AT HHHAR SohedT AIEHANHE VTRl o St
el AR

Hawdl 9 Afared

sfehn =affr sihean Fidfigear=h, foamoeh, wo= arfEd
g TR soh fafay 3ushA T ohetel 31T8d. A== Th |
TV A€ . AR fUiTes =t St FHit Uge wedes
I IR ST STV AT Bl AHE Siehdliel dal
Yooh, WdER, THEE IHAT TEHTH & HUgMd 3Tel. Hel
IR BT B LA T1ge8 Ta&UTd YEiid shotell il
TS EAT TTEhTHT AT ARSI AT EIde]. AT T
Sohell TATHHT € HEI k. WA fUTed J7=aT Sheq-qd Sraielt
AR ToRINca™ TG HUATd Tel. FHISTETS! TTIUTRT
AT T TSR A1, T HEe3 HeH F siohaial STTeehil
TS ANEIIL ShIIsHA ST hUuATd ATl Bl

HTHR
ohd Td WS, 3d1CR, heiel, UTesh d fadfade I gfd
HH: e hasdl oA HEA e SR T

g3

ATIAAT TR ATTE cAT=al JTHR AT,

Sohedl TAald a9 @R, EeeTd, hi-gdel, dee
IS ATTEIH o TEeh el A e A=dl IR
AT,

g Iy e @ ThEu HUR §. U9 T,
srEfeTed, qur I oft. 3rHg Shefl, oft. gua TMew, @t far
USHA 9 I T Tl AT SR SAH HLdl.
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Year 2022-23 was the 74th Financial year of our Bank.

| have a great pleasure to place before you the Audited
Balance Sheet & Profit & Loss Accounts of the bank for
the Financial Year 2022-23.

During the first quarter of the Financial Year 2022-23, the
new Board of Directors assumed the office .

The world economic developments during the financial
Year 2022-23, have impacted the globe and our country
too. Its impact on our Banking /financial System is detailed
below.

The economic developments at the global level eventually
had reflections on the Indian financial market as well as
our Banking system. As such it is evident to consider at
the beginning the changes in Global level economy & then
study their effects on our national economy.

Global Economy

The Covid 19 pandemic, which affected the Global
economy for last two years has now wiped out & overall
the activities have reached to the normalcy. The World
Health Organization has announced the end of the
emergency due to Covid pandemic. At the beginning of
the year the European Central Bank & Bank of England
announced increase in interest on deposits, & thus
signalled the rising Interest Rates across the economies.
It eventually increased inflation. Russia has controlled the
fuel oil supplies to European nations resulting shortage of
fuel oils in those countries.

During the end of the F Y 2022-23, there were major
changes in banking in America. The collapse of Silver Gate
Bank, Silicon Valley Bank, Signature Bank etc. resulted
in turmoil in Treasury and Security markets affecting the
Capital Reserves of the Banks and consequently their
market valuation. There is likelihood that even some well-
known International Banks also have to bear the brunt.

Since Feb 2022, Russia & Ukraine entangled into a war.
It is continuing for last 15 months & the heat thereof is
showing its bad effects on the global economy.

Indian Economy

The signs of changes in Interest rates globally are mirrored
in the Indian economy too. Consequently the rise in rates
of interests both on deposits & advances are being
recorded.

The Budget was presented in Feb 2023 during the ongoing
‘Amritkal.” The allocation in the budget is with a view to
provide impetus to development & growth. Substatial
provisions are made for Women, Schedule Cast &

L%

Schedule tribe, Employment generation for Youth, Micro
Economic Development, Agriculture & other sectors.
Increase in Marketing potential, Travel & Tourisim within
& outside country are also some of the inclusive aspects
of the budget. Green energy & Green tourisam is given
priority. While providing Funds in the Budget, the
perspectives like ‘Vasudhaiva Kutumbakam’, Clean India,
Sabka Sath Sab Ka Vikas, Sabka Vishwas, Deendayal
Antyodaya Yojana, Sahakar Se Samrudhi, Pradhanmantri
Matsya Sampada Yojana, Vivad Se Vishwas Yojana etc.
are given impetus.

Indian economy was at 10’th place in the global ranking.
It has now jumped to 5’th place. Taking into consideration
the existing Credit Rates & Exchange Rates, RBI has
projected that Indian Economy will become 3.70 Trillion
US $ by the end of 2023. It is expected that average GDP
growth rate will be 6.50 % to 6.90 % during the Current
Fiscal Year.

So far as Cooperative and Banking sectors are concerned,
this Budget has suggested several changes or
modifications such as: 'Jana Vishwas Bill, Urban Infracture
Development, PAN based ldentifier for all types of
business, One stop solution platform for KYC up-dation.

In order to improve Governance in banks sweeping
changes in RBI Act, Banking Regulation Act, Multi State
Act are suggested.

Under the 'Prime Minister Jana Aadhar Yojana', to boost
Fintech Services, benefits under Credit Guarantee
Scheme to MSME sector, Single window system for
sending information to various regulatory authorities,
Special Housing Loan Scheme for Police department and
to augment Export, Green Energy, Green Mobility
Production; special concessions in Customs duties are
declared.

It can be believed that all these benefits extended to
various entities will definitely amplify the scope of business
of banking in general and that of Urban Coop Banks in
particular.

Urban Cooperative Bank (UCB)

Central government has already formulated an
Independent Ministry of Cooperation, which is headed by
Honorable, Shri Amitji Shah, Union Home Minister. This
will definitely help the Urban Cooperative banks at large.

The Urban Coop. Banks have to compete with the
Commercial Banks , Micro Finance Banks, FinTech, Non-
banking Finance Companies, e- Commerce Companies,
Payment Gateways, post office & others engaged in this
financial activities.
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In order to remain competitive, the UCB’s have to incur NPAs by the system has been introduced and no
huge Capital expenditure to adopt the latest Technology manual intervention is allowed in the process.

& its upgradation periodically .Even For growing its core 6. introduction of Azadi Ka Amrut Parva’ MISSION
banking business such as deposit mobilization ,Quality 750

credit growth & third party bisness banks have to adopt a
prudent business strategy.

Since the financial year 2022-23, RBI has brought in 4
Tier structure for Urban Cooperative banks. Similarly,
changes have been brought in the norms in Supervisory ,
Action Framework (SAF) & Financially Sound & Well During the month of August 2022( from 1st o 31 st

Managed (FSWM) banks, which is being followed August) as a measure to increase our_credit share,
rigorously. This will help in improving the Financial It, was proposed that each branch wil targe_t and
Discipline in banking sector. disburse one loan case under each category.ie. 10

loan accounts per branch and target was given to 71

YOUR BANK branches for 750 loan a,ccounts under the scheme,

) . ‘Azadi Ka Amrut Parva’, All branch managers put

During FY'2022-23 the important performance parameters concerted efforts and accounts and mission 750 was

are highlighted below:- over -successful by opening 1496 loan accounts upto
1. Thefirsttime in the history of 74 years of your Bank, 31.08.2022 crossing the target almost double.

were declared on 15th April 2023 . . .
, . Toincrease other business a Campign was launched
2. Your Bank received two accolades, one was “Best to open 7575 Recurring Deposit Accounts Your bank

Initiavies in Risk Management”, the award was was successful in opening 9000 Recurring Deposit
instituted by * Banking Froantier’, a National Level accounts during mere 4 days.

Magazine; the second one was “Award for . .
g 8. Bankcarried out very sucessfully drives such as SIP,

Excellence”, declared by Economic growth )
Foundation, Delhi. This achievement was possible Insurance Campaign, Ashwamedh-500 etc.

There are 10 credit schemes of the Bank for various
catagories of borrowers like Individua Housing Loan,
Car laon, Janata uphar gruh yojna, Women Enter
prises Educational Loan etc.

for the great uninterrupted support of our esteem 9. Bank shifted all the departments at Head Office to
customers, depositors ,share holders, Borrowers and its own building, on Satara Road, which were then
well wishers. working from the rented building at Bharat Bhavan.
3. BUSINESS PLAN 2022-2023 Also the Banks Data Center was moved toBanks own

satara Road premises thus saving substantial rents.

Business Plan for the financial year 2022-23, was 10. INTRODUCTION OF NEW ORGANIZATION

prepared at the very beginning of the year by visiting

all the branches & taking into consideration the STRUCTURE
business goals those could be achieved. During the Bank Successfully implemented new Organizatonal
whole year continuous follow-up as planned was Structure & the same was brought into effect very
monitored and this has improved the financial position successfully. Under this arrangement Two Chief
for the current vis-a-vis last year. General Managers( CGM) CGM-Business and CGM-
4. ATAL PENSION YOJNA ACCOUNTS Operations are created for smooth day to day
) operations. These CGMs are assisted by 4 General
In this FY a record number of 784 accounts were Managers GM'Credit, GM-'T, GM-ReCOVGry, GM-

mobilized under ‘Atal Pension Yojana.” Our bank
ranked 4th on this count amongst all the Cooperative
banks. The efforts were recognized by Central

Audit & inspection. All these executive’s are given
separate Delegation of Financial powers with specific
responsibility & Accountability .They are empowerd

Government. to Sanction Loans & take other requisite decisions
5. SYSTEM AUDIT- The CBS system for smooth operations of the Bank .The new posts of
CBS system Audit was carried out by CERT-IN em- Chief Compliance officer ( CCO) , Chief Risk Officer
panelled Auditor along with Statutory Auditors of the ( CRO), Chief Information Officer ( CIO) etc. are
Bank. The compliance of the Audit Report is created to making strong corporate Governance.
submitted to Reserve Bank of India. While preparing the structure the manpower planning
ONLINE IDENTIFICATION OF NPA BY THE was done taking into consideration the forth-coming
SYSTEM retirements at various levels and the future business

requirements for the bank.

Bank has implemented ideal balance sytem for L )
11. As per guidelines of Reserve Bank of India two new

identification of NPAs. The online identification of

U



posts of Chief Risk officer and Chief Compliance
Officer are created. Bank has taken these steps in
order to strengthen the Corporate Governance.

In order to effectively control Loan Monitoring on daily
basis the work flow & the review system is modified.
A robust system of monitoring is established so that
even on default of one instalment in Loan accounts,
the reasons thereof are verified and corrective action
is taken immediately to restrict the account becoming
NPA; this has paid dividends as there is effective
control over the shifting of new acounts to NPA
category.

A new indepependent system for updation of KYC,
Re-KYC, and C-KYC has been established and the
same is made available on Bank Website as well as
through SMS.

As per norms of Reserve Bank of India in respect of
Priority Sector Advances bank has achieved the goal
set for 31.03.2023. Similarly through Data Purification
Concept the Bank has also achieved the target set
for Advances to Weaker Sections of the society. Bank
has Invested in SIDBI's MSME Fund Bonds, to bridge
the gap in the shortfall of the earlier period in respect
of the Advances to Weaker Sectors.

COURTSEY VISIT TO RBI GOVERNOR

As a gesture of Goodwill, Chairman Shri Ravindra
Hejib, Director Shri Shrirang Paraspatki alongwith
Respected Shri Vinayaji Sashtrabudhe called on
Honourable Governer of Reserve Bank of India, Shri
Shakti Kanta Das, on 10th of Mar 2023. It was a
courtsey visit. Shri Ravindra Hejib, appreciated the
role played by Reserve Bank of India in the Finnancial
sector. Duing the meet various topics such as:
Central Bank Digital Currency using Block Chain
Technology, Opening of Vostro Accounts of 18
countries to strengthen Indian Rupee, Good Control
over Inflation, UPI (Unified Payment Interface)
crossing more than 40 Crores of hassle free
transactions per day. Awakening of ‘Common Man’
about Digital Banking by Amitabh Bacchan, the
Doyan of Indian Film & other matters alongwith
problems faced by Cooperative Banks were
discussed. This amicable meeting of over half an hour
was very fruitful.

The detail performance of various banking activities
is placed before you in the following paragraphs.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Deposit Mobilization

It was a very challenging task to maintain the level of profits
and mobilize deposits and at the same time to comply
with all the regulations spelt out by the controller,
particularly when the economy was slowly recovering after
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the Covid 19 panademic.

Bank was able to maintain profitability by studying closely
the competition from peers and competition in the market.
During the period bank concentrated on the Profitability
and available Liquidity and reduced rate of interest on
deposits four times in the midst of stiff competetion. Still,
bank recorded rise in Deposits compared to last year. This
reflects the confidence of the cutomers on our bank even
during the most challenging circumstances.

In view of the funding risk, Bank has decided as a policy
measure to concentrate only on small ticket deposits
instead of mobilizing the Bulk deposits at a higher rate of
interest. During the year 2022-23, from the Risk
management angle, bank introduced deposits of more than
1 year maturity to manage Asset Liability mismatches.
Last FY the deposits maturing within 1 year were 72%
which was qualitatively reduced to 57.85%; simultaneously
there is growth in the long-term deposits; resulting
improvement in Funding Risk.

The sum total of all these efforts resulted into an increased
total deposit to the tune of Rs.9,166.81 Crores, as on
31.03.2023; recording a rise of Rs.177.02 Crores during
the financial year. (growth of 1.96%) Considering deposits
from the angle of the Cost of Deposits, last FY it was 4.99
% which was brought down to 4.55% during this year.
Bank was able to successfully manage the two ends, one
to reduce the cost of funds and the other to increase the
deposits, it was a tight rope walk as it required
management of alternative sources of funds, other than
deposits, available for Investments and continuity in
increasing Profitability.

Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
(DICGC)

Our bank is the member of Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation (DICGC). As per Central
Government directives the Deposit Insurance cover is
raised from Rs.1 Lakh to Rs.5 Lakhs. The Insurance
premium is being remitted regularly to Deposit Insurance
and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) and the
concerned receipts are available to the customers to view
at our Head office & all the Branch offices.

CRAR

CRAR is the Standard Norm for knowing the intrinsic
Strength of the Bank and of its Risk Management. As per
RBI directives it is required that Banks should maintain a
Minimum CRAR of 9%. Our Bank’s CRAR at the end of
FY on 31.03.2023 was 13.72%. There is reduction of
CRAR by 1.34% compared to last year. The reasons for
reduction in CRAR are Increase in the Credit portfolio &
Investment in SIDBI Bonds as per directives of RBI



(resulting increase in Risk weighted Assets); however, the
present CRAR available with the Bank is sufficiently above
the Standard Norms.

Share Capital of Bank

At the end of 31.03.2023, Tier | Capital of the Bank rosed
to Rs.496.16 crores which was Rs.451.42 Crores at the
end of 31.03.2022 with a rise of Rs.44.74 crores during
the year. It means that Tier -1 Capital is 9.91%. Thus CRAR
Norms are met by Tier-I capital itself, reflecting the Strong
Financials of the bank. The rise is mainly the result of
including Revaluation Reserves under Tier- | Capital as
permitted by RBI.

Loans & Advances

As on 31.03.2023, credit portfolio increased to Rs.5,120.78
crores as against Rs.4776.39 crores as on 31.03.2022
showing a growth of Rs.344.07 crores recording 7.21%
over last year. During FY 2022-23 due to the stiff
competetion in the banking industry, competitive interest
rate war resulted closure of loan accounts to the tune of
about Rs.500 Crores before due dates and or have been
taken over by other banks. Despite the unfavourable
circumstances, our Bank improved the quality Advances.
The rise is comparable with the normal business growth
in the banking system.

As a consequence of increase in Credit business the C/D
Ratio rose to a level of 55.86 % at the end of 31.03.2023
as against 55.13% as on 31.03.2022 and it will further
rise during the next FY.

Bank has always taken into consideration the market
situation and the desire of the customers while mobilizing
the Credit and has brought-in various innovative Loan
products to survive in a competitive environment. MSME
Loans, LAEP loans, Two wheeler E- Vehicle Loans and
Four Wheeler Vehicle Loans, Janata Gruh Karja Yojana,
Sugar Pledge Loans, Udyog Sanjivani Loan Scheme are
some of the flagship loans.

While lending, one of the very skillful and important activity
is to capture the different types of Risks & then mitigating
those risks. In view of this, Bank’s Credit portfolia should
always be well dispersed, involving all the business sectors
and all-inclusive, all touching and keeping in mind the
available Finance so that the risk is decentralized. For
better risk mitigation bank has introduced the concept of
Sectorial Advances and where necessary, the bank resorts
to Consortium or Multiple Financing facilities.

In order to carry out this function effectively the Bank has
introduced several methodologies during the year so that
quality credit proposals will be quickly appraised, and the
loans of the concerned borrower will be timely disbursed
thereby boosting the interest income and adding to the
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Profitability of the bank as well as customer satisfaction.

A WhatsApp group comprising of Bank Officers and
Borrowers is created for quick appraisal of Loan proposals
wherein the necessary information can be updated as
regards to requirements and its completion, this enabled
tracking of proposals by both the Bank Oficers & Borrowers
resulting quick decision making, sanction and
disbursements.

To enhance the Credit Portfolio of the bank, based on the
trends in the market and requirements for loans. an
‘Advances Marketing Team’ has been formulated.

The bank is also committed to increase its growth in
lending business during FY 2023-24 and at the same time
maintaining the asset quality of its Credit portfolio.

Credit Monitoring Department

The interest income has the major contribution in Bank’s
gross income. Monitoring of the loan, supervision and
follow up of advances closely , control of transactions in
loan accounts and timely identification and resolution of
loans that are inclined towards non-performing are of
unique importance in order to ensure that the interest
recovery on the loan is consistent and the loans continue
to be repaid and remain performing during the given period.
To this end, the bank has implemented a separate ‘Loan
Monitoring Policy’.

Visiting the business of the borrower regarding large
amount loans, cross verifying the reason for the loan and
the available collateral for the loan, estimating and
addressing the difficulties of the borrower's business in
the initial stage, guiding the borrower and the concerned
branch as per the requirement, control loan accounts in
default but which has not become NPA, control unsecured
loan accounts from sleeping to NPA, such important work
is undertaken by this department very effectively.

In the year 2022-23, the department has been restructured
and its working methodology has been innovated.

This department has started a system of identifying the
root cause analysis of loan becoming NPA and taking
measures accordingly, monitoring and analyzing daily
transactions on a day-to-day basis and to know the facts
& take requisite steps is the other important routine.

This has resulted into effective monitoring of credit portfolio
thereby reducing the NPA and good control and restrictions
on Overdue number of accounts and amounts too.

Board of Management (BOM)

As per directives of RBI, after the expiry of the term of the
‘Board of Directors’ the term of ‘Board of Management’
automatically expires. Accordingly, the term of earlier
Board of Management has expired and hence as per RBI



directives and with their consent new Board of
Management is constituted.

In the new Board of Management, besides three members
from the Board of Directors three more members who are
experienced experts are included from outside, namely:

1. Dr. Eknath Khedkar -

Ph.D. in Business Administration and Specialization
in Financial Management, C.A. (SQ-Intermediate).

2. Adv. Mrs. Madhu Hukmani -

B.Sc. LL.M. (who is a practicing advocate since 23
years in the field of recovery, vetting of documents,
action under SARFAESI, execution of decrees, civil
matters etc.)

3. Shree Pramod Gosavi -
M. Com, CAIIB, CISA (who is a an Ex-Banker)

The bank is definitely drawing benefits from this.

As per the directions of the Reserve Bank, matters in
respect of Loans, Recovery, Computers, Audit Policy and
Policy implementation etc. are presented to the ‘Board of
Directors’ for final decision along with the feedback and
recommendations of BoM. During the FY The Board of
Management had 12 meetings. The members concerned
have participated in the proceedings of all these meetings
and there valuable guideance has contributed to the growth
of overall business of the Bank and mainaining the asset
quality. The Board of Directors is grateful to the Respected
Board of Management Members.

Board of Directors (BOD)

The present Board of Directors comprises of four
Chartered Accountants, one Advocate, four Experienced
Bankers. Rest of the other Directors are domain experts
in Management, Engineering, Accounts, Computor and
Agriculture. In terms of Banking Regulation Act, the
criterion is that at least 51% of the members must be
professionally qualified, whereas our Bank has 96%
members as professional directors. This definitely
benefited the growth of bank's business and revenue.
Formulation of various policies in conduct of Bank’s
business is also a good contribution of BoD as well as
maintaining of asset quality.

Risk Management

Risk is an inherent part of the banking business. Banking
skills are to identify, evaluate and mitigate risk aspects of
the banking business, or to take calculated risks.
Generally, risk and profit go hand in hand. In other words,
‘High risk and High profit’, is a widely accepted assumption.
It is important to strike a balance between risk and profit.
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The Reserve Bank of India has issued detailed guidelines
in this regard from time to time. On the basis of this, the
bank has set up a separate Risk Management Department.
Bank has appointed ‘Chief Risk Officer’ (CRO) as head of
this department.

To address various risks in the banking business e.g.,
Credit Risk, Operational Risk, Market Risk, etc. the risks
need to be Identified, Analysed, Tracked and then
Mitigated in a timely manner. Bank has constituted Sub-
committees like ‘Credit Risk Management Committee,
Operational Risk Management Committee, Market Risk
Management Committee’ to undertake this function
effectively. During FY these committees had 16 meetings.
In addition to risk management, the committee also makes
suggestions on qualitative improvements in the business
and follows it up on its actual implementation.

The Risk Management Committee of the Board consisting
of board members has been constituted as an ‘Apex Body’
in respect of risk management. Related risks and related
reporting are finally submitted to them to take a view.

In various loan proposals and also while implementing
new banking products, risk assessment is undertaken by
the Chief Risk Officer and his feedback is sought, and
then only the action is taken.

PROFITABILITY

Bank had an Operating Profit of Rs.145.43 Crores for the
FY 2022-23 as against Operating Profit of Rs.124.20
Crores in F.Y.2021-22 showing a rise of Rs.21.23 Crores
and rise of 17.09%. From a strategic point of view, the
bank has provided more than necessary amounts in
respect of NBA (Non Banking Asset) Asset Provisions and
NPA provision and still earned a total Net profit of Rs 5.21
crore. The net profit for the financial year 2021-22 was
Rs.1.31 crore.

In the financial year 2023-24, the bank's profitability graph
is sure to continue to rise further.

Profit and Profit Appropriation

Bank reported as on 31.03.2023, Net profit of Rs 8.13
crore after all types of necessary provisions and additional
provisions as a policy matter. Its appropriation is proposed
as follows. Accordingly, the Bank has not proposed any
dividend to its members for the reporting year. After the
provision, the bank has transferred the profit of Rs5.21
Crore to the balance sheet as follows.

The Board of Directors recommends that the profit sharing
be approved by the Annual General Meeting.



SN Details Rupees in Crores

1 Statutary Reserves 2.03

2 Provision for contingency 0.81
expenses

3 Education Fund 0.08

4 Net Profit transferred to 5.21
Balance Sheet
Total 8.13

Dividend

As per the above profit appropriation, no dividend has been
proposed to be paid for the report year 2022-23 as there
is no residual profit for dividend distribution.

Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO)

Accepting deposits and lending is the basic business of
the bank and the margin between the interest earned on
the advances and the interest paid on the deposits is the
foundation of the profitability of the bank. Naturally, the
interest rates on deposits, the maturity of deposits as well
as the interest rates applied by the bank on the advances
and the maturity patterns of loans are important. Efficient
management of Asset and Liability is essential for the long-
term survival of the bank.

In this regard, the Reserve Bank of India has issued
guidelines and they need to be strictly followed.
Accordingly, ALCO committee is formed.

The heads of all the departments of the Bank are its
members and the committee is headed by the Chief
Executive Officer. The committee meets at least once
every month.

A total of 15 meetings of the committee have been held
during the report year.

The committee regularly reviews the liquidity of the bank,
the asset liability mismatch, the market position and the
corrective action on it. The bank has completed the liquidity
stress test from time to time as per the directions of the
Reserve Bank India and the results are satisfactory.

The bank's liquidity position is good.

Loan Recovery and NPA Management

As per RBI guidelines, the Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR)
is expected to be at least 70% and your bank's PCR is
53.95%. Bank will definitely meet expected PCR in the
near future.

At the beginning of the report year, the bank had prepared
the quantitative road map required for recovery and based
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on this, the bank had started the process of reducing NPAs.
The account-wise recovery efforts, the difficulties therein,
the legal actions like Arbitration, SARFACIE etc., meeting
and discussing with the borrowers and understanding their
problems and taking measures to resolve them, the loan
restructuring under the NPA resolution scheme etc. as
well as the guidance received from board members and
the efforts by officials have paid good dividends in
reduction of NPA as reflected from the figures.

The recovery department has a team headed by ‘General
Manager’, and officers of various ranks, official recovery
officers as well as officers who have legal degrees and
have prior experience in recovery work are the team
members.

Recovery in Write-off Account and ARC has been
independently entrusted to the Deputy General Manager.
The recovery during the report year in Write-Off accounts
is Rs. 4.67 Crores. Similarly, the recovery in ARC Assigned
accounts is Rs. 43.65 Crores.

The bank has not written-off any loan account during the
report year.

In order to take a review of NPA account a ‘NPA Review
Committee’ has been formed. The committee ensures that
system-based asset classification and provisioning is done
in a proper manner and submits its compliance report to
the Board of Directors for final approval.

Investment

Investment is also an integral and important function in
the banking sector. The goal of the investment department
is to ensure profitable management of the funds deposited
in the bank.

The bank's funds are invested only after studying the
aspects like developments in the economy, foreign funds,
changes in the Reserves, International economy and the
US Central Bank’s policies, potential changes and
fluctuations in interest rates, changes in the investment
market.

The total investment of the bank as on 31.03.2023 is Rs
4,287.56 crore. In the report year, the total income earned
on this investment is Rs 293.06 crore.

The bank's investments are made in Central Government
bonds, State Government bonds and other investment
options, subject to the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of
India. In the credit market, profits are made by trading in
‘Debt Instruments’.

ARC Trust receipt management is also handled by the
Investment Department. The Reserve Bank of India has
directed that the provision on the Receipts be made in a
phased manner till 2026 and accordingly the required
provisioning has been completed by the bank in the report
year.



Foreign Exchange Dealings

Bank is holding Authorised Dealer (AD) Category Il license
issued by Reserve Bank of India, to carry out the foreign
exchange operations. Bank provides various forex facilities
to customers such as Foreign Exchange conversion,
Foreign Currency encashment, Funds transfer and other
facilities as allowed under the license while complying with
relevant laws and regulations and that too at very
competitive rates.

Compliance Department

Reserve Bank of India has directed all the Urban
Cooperative Banks to establish an independent
Compliance Department by October 2023. Keeping in line
with the guiding principles of RBI, our bank has established
the Compliance Department well in advance on 16'th of
Jan 2023.

Chief Compliance Officer (CCO) is also posted. A task
force is working under the said department to attend to
the compliances and rectification of Statutory Audit,
Various regulatory norms and shortcomings if any, as
pointed out during RBI Audit. It also undertakes regular
follow-up.

In order to imbibe compliance culture in bank, regular
meetings are conducted with Officers working in Head
Office for follow-up & to review the performance. It is
pertinentl to mention here that CCO is entrusted with
compliance duties exclusively and no other responsibilities
are attached to him for better performance.

Information Technology

In this modern times it us very apt to say that ‘Data and
Information Technology’, are the heart and soul of the
banking system.

Since 2005 bank has adopted the CBS system. Right from
the beginning the Data Center received the ISO 9001-
2015 Certification for quality and 1ISO 27001-2013
Recognition for Security.

The Data Center and D & R Site of the bank is being
managed by qualified CISA/ DISA, Developers, Net
Working Engineers, Database Engineers.

During the year bank has upgraded Information
Technology system and also made it more efficient, for
this purpose, the investments in the new hardware and
software systems are undertaken as per pre-approval
received from RBI.

For consulting issues, in respect of technology, ‘A
Technology Committee’ namely ‘IT Strategy Committee’,
comprising of ‘Chairman, Vice Chairman and one of the
Directors’ is formed. The committee meets on quaterly
basis. During the FY the commit conducted 8 Meetings.

R0
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The state of art, data center is innovated with new
hardwares and softwares installing smart racks etc. The
ISO 9001 Data Center has been shifted to our own
premises at Satara Road from Bharat Bhavan thereby
saving on rent substantially.

Cyber Security

Under the present scenario, no bank is fully safe from the
Cyber Attacks. RBI has issued detailed guidelines in
respect of Cyber Security. Bank has developed a separate
Security Operational Center. (SOC). Identify the warning
signs and take immediate technical action is the prime
work which this cell has to handle.

To keep the staff members working in the department
updated about Technology, they are deputed to the
specilized training centers. Active participation in Cyber
Drills is ensured. Trainings are conducted in respect of
Cyber Security to increase awareness of the Shareholders
of the Bank, Customers and the Directors. Similarly, to
spread the general awareness among the public at large
the Bank uses the medium of social platforms like
Facebook, WhatsApp etc.

It is indeed a matter of pride for the bank that during the
FY our bank's CISO (Chief Information Security Officer)
has been appointed as a member of the CISO Forum, of
IDRBT (Institute for Development and Research in Banking
Technology) - an affiliate of the Reserve Bank of India,
which has been created for Urban Banks.

Other Business

Bank provides NSDL and CDSL sevices, Life Insurance,
General Insurance, Mediclaim Insurance, Mutual Fund,
Pradhan Mantri Jivan Jyoti Bima, Atal Pension Yojana
etc. Bank has earned Rs.1.61 Crores from other business
during the year and expects more in the coming days.

Audit and Supervision System

Auditing is the indispensable part of the banking business.
Auditing is undertaken by different controlling authorities.
The irregularities pointed out during audit are rectified
within the stipulated time. To take care of this aspect Bank
has a special Audit Department.

The system of Internal Risk Based Audit is enforced by
RBI since 31.03.2023. Bank has drawn an independent
‘Internal Risk Based Policy’. Accordingly, the Internal Risk
Based Audits are being conducted regularly.

As resolved during the 73’rd Annual General Body Meeting
and as per RBI’s prior approval the Statutory Audit for the
Financial Year 2022-23, was completed by M/S H M A
Colleques, Pune. Annual Inspection for the FY 2021-22
by RBI was carried out during August 2022. Based on this
Inspection RBI had given ‘Four Points Risk Mitigation
Plan’, the same was complied with by the bank within



specified time and compliance report was submitted to
RBI.

SEBI conducted the Audit in respect of Depository services
and also in respect of Insurance services for the financial
year and our bank has complied with it and submitted the
necessary compliance report within the stipulated time.

As per guidelines of RBI, our Bank has formulated a
subcomittee named as ‘Audit Committee of the Board'.
As directed by the RBI and with a view to bring in more
transparency in the functioning of the bank, the Sub
Committee is framed by excluding ‘The Chairman, Vice
Chairman and CEOQO’ of the Bank.

Human Resource Development

Management of Manpower for the bank is the responsibility
of Administrative Department.

In order to enhance human resources during the year,
Organizational Structure was modified and employees of
different categories were promoted to increase
effectiveness.

The new organization structure came into effect from Jan
2023, with new delegation of financial powers and
responsibilities and it can be believed that its effect will be
more pronounced since FY 2023-24.

Taking into consideration the command area of the Bank
and the number of employees various training programs
were conducted during the year in both the Off-line and
On-line modes from Training Center at Market Yard, Pune.
At the same time the selected employees were trained in
varied skills from the recognized Training institutions.
Employees in the different cadre were imparted training
through On-line mode in respect of KYC, Cyber Security,
Customer Service and other subjects. Twelve different
subjects were covered and total 1603 employees were
trained.

During the year 140 employees were deputed for training
to outside 55 training programs on various subjects
imparted by RBI College of Agriculture Banking, IIBF,
NIBM, Vaikunth Mehata, YESHADA, Maharashtra Urban
Banks Federation, Pune District Bank’s Association,
Sahakar Bharati, NIBER etc.

In Overall, there were total 96 Training Programs held
during the FY and total 2761 staff members of varius
caders participated in it.

The total number of employees at the end of the year is
1211. Thus it can be said that every employee of the bank
received minimum 2 to 3 types of trainings on varied
subjects. Bank always strive for the employees to acquire
the professional qualification through examinations like
JAIIB and CAIIB.

During F.Y. almost all BoD Members attended 5 Training

AT Agh ek Te1., JUl (ufeeeie vsges o)
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Programs organised by CAB RBI, Maharashtra Bank’s
Association, Co-operative Department etc.

In order to encourage the employees bank reimburses
the Fees, give Reward and Increment in salary to the
successful emploees.

During the year the number of employees who
succeessfully completed JAIIB examinatien are 18 and
CAIIB arel1.

Total number of employees who have achieved the
professional qualification at the end of the year are 288.

Alongwith said professional qualifications, the number of
employees who obtaineed specilized Certification in KYC,
AML, Cyber Security etc. from IIBF are 5.

To enhance the knowledge and skill of the employees
working in Branches and Head Office various Tests/
Examinations were conducted On-line, every month, on
the subjects such as Deposits, Loans, Banking Laws,
Technology etc. The date and the curriculum is informed
in advance. There is a positive response to this activity
and is increasing. Taking into consideration the retirements
the bank has started the process of meeting the human
resource requirement in a planned manner by undertaking
succession planning. The Bank continuously strives very
hard to enhance skills, knowledge and personal
development of each and every employee and executives
including BoD.

Industrial Relations

All the Staff members have valuable contribution in Bank’s
business. The employee union too have a continuous
positive contribution. During the year employees,
employee Union and Bank Management had very cordial
relationship and good cooperation. On this occassion
myself and Board of Directors appreciate and are thankful
to All the employees, President & all Office Bearers of
Janata Bank

Staff Welfare Association, and hope that they will extend
their unstinted support in future too.

Corporate Governance

All the board members while attending their duties adhere
to the high standards and abide by the guiding principles
set out by Reserve Bank of India, the rules and regulations
of different Controlling authorities and established
practices in the Banking system. Various Sub-Committees
of the Board Members have been formed in compliance
with the provisions of the RBI Act, Multi State Act and
other Acts. The committee meetings are arranged on
monthly or from time to time as per requirements and their
reports are placed before the next Management
Committee meeting.



During the Report period, in all 25 Board Meetings were
held. All the details of the deliberations, the suggestions
by the members etc. are subjectwise recorded in the
proceedings. Similarly an action taken report is also
submitted before the next Board Meeting. Bank
continuously improving in Corporate Governance by
implementing various strategies like reorganizing the
structure with creating different posts with separate
delegation of financial powers, accountabilities and
responsibilities, maintaining complete transparency on
corporate governance. Guest Lectures of experts on
corporate governance were organized for the benefit of
all executives and BoD.

Proposed Amendments to the By-laws

Bank has not proposed any amendments to the By-laws
before this meeting.

Gratitude & Greetings

Besides Banking, in order to enhance the knowledge of
ethics, ideas, traditions of our Bank, various activities have
been undertaken and one such was arranging speech by
Respected Shri Suhasrao Hiremath, the member of the
Central Executive of Rastriya Swayamsevak Sangh; on
the occasion of The Birth Anniversary of Honourable ‘Late
Morapantaji Pingle’. The speech was well attended by all
Staff members, Customers and Shareholders. This
program was live on the Face Book and hence thousands
of Customers were benefited. During his speech Shri
Hiremath enlightened about the ideal values of life of Late
Moropant. The very fact that ‘Janata Sahakari Bank’ was
established, from the inspiration of Honourable Moropant
Pingle, was emphatically stated. Shri Suhasrao Hiremath
in his speech also stated that, ‘To work tirelessly for the
upliftment of the society’, is the factual remembrance of
Late Moropantji Pingle.

Keeping in line the ideals, a talk by Padma Vibhushan Dr.
Ashok Raoji Kukde, was arranged on “Organizational
Coherence/ Harmony”, especially for honourable Board
members and Executives Officers of the bank. A very
usefull lecture was organized on Corporate Governance
of CA Mr.Sudhir Pandit. On behalf of BoD, | express my
sincere thanks to all above.

Gratitude/ Acknowledgement

I acknowledge and thank from core of my heart, all those
Share holders, Depositors, Borrowers, Customers, Well-
wishers; on whose strong & firm unflinching Financial
Backing, the Bank is progressing steadily.

| also thank all the employees of the Bank, who tirelessely
supported us to achieve the Business goals.
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| extend my heartfelt thanks to all the empanelled
professionals: Legal Advisors, Valuers, Contractors,
Chartered Accountants, Information Technology
Consultants & various Service Providers, who had
extended their valuable suggestions and cooperation.

| am thankful to the Statutory Auditors of this year, M/S H.
M. A. Associates, Pune, represented by Shri Anand Joshi,
Shri Hemant Godse, Sow. Neeta Palsule, & all their
colleques.

Reserve Bank of India and its officers who have been
advising, cooperating and guiding the Bank from time to
time, Bank's Senior Supervisory Manager (SSM) and his
colleques. Respected Registrar and Central Registrar's
Office and its Officers, Respected Commissioner and
Registrar of Cooperatives - State of Maharashtra and its
officers, Police Officers, Cyber cell officers, Pune Municipal
Corporation and its officers, all Government / Semi-
government officials collequed with the bank, and the
Managing Board of the bank; On behalf of the Board of
Directors, | sincerely extend my thanks to one and all.

The bank's fiscal year 2023-24 is the ‘Dimond Jubilee year’
and it sets to begin. | request all of you to cooperate and
extend whole hearted support to this event.

The Board of Directors is and will remain indebted to all of
the above.

Thanks,
Your affectionate,

Ravindra Balwant Hejib
Chairman.
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Capital & Liabilities
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Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2023

As on

As on

w7 20 oo PRI e

1) Capital / HiSdel 2,44,97,02,800.00 | 2,45,34,84,400.00

2) Reserve Fund and Other Reserves B 9,91,87,32,780.29 | 8,46,02,53,582.92
| faffafea et @ gar feh

3) Principal/Subsidiary State Partnership Fund Account 0.00 0.00
| AT THE 37T AERIBRI WG fHeft

4) Deposits and Other Accounts / 3at T 3T Tt c 91,66,41,61,102.14 | 89,89,79,13,394.96

5) Borrowings / @t D 5,56,01,75,152.74 | 3,23,31,50,181.06

6) Bills for collection being Bills Receivable 0.00 0.00
(As per contra) / aTS! FEiRetel el (gavstt)

7) Securities Receivable under Repo A/c 1,74,96,78,127.84 | 1,88,33,26,666.66
(As per contra) / 4T 3iciid g fhr (GeReH)

8) Branch Adjustment / eTRITId ETeit Sfesufl 26,67,524.60 0.00

9) Overdue Interest Receivable (As per contra) 1,79,37,20,009.80 | 1,28,38,16,397.46
/ 7 3TPRetel AT (SRSM)

10) Interest Payable / 307 &1 7,47,48,355.54 7,49,72,691.81

11) Other Liabilities / 3R <oft E 43,96,42,026.61 40,40,96,206.10

12) Profit & Loss Account / FWhIdIeT T F 5,20,79,672.33 83,89,987.07

Total... / Qqour. . . 1,13,70,53,07,551.89 |1,07,69,94,03,508.04

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES /J¥Teg <oft N 5,06,30,31,255.83 | 4,96,16,40,248.64

Notes to Accounts: Schedule ‘O’- Significant accounting policies, notes to accounts & disclosures

Deputy General Manager

General Manager

N. S. Pandit

Accounts-MIS

C. S. Sathe

Place : Pune
Date : 15 /04/2023

¥

Y. N. Dhawalikar
Chief General Manager

A. V. Sohoni
Chief General Manager

As per our report attached

For HMA & Associates
Chartered Accountant
FRN No-100537W

(Anand Dilip Joshi)
Partner
M. No: 113805
Statutory Auditor



Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Property & Assets
I o

SCH

Cash / 39 R¥rg®

Balances with other Banks / 3R Sdidlel 3df
) Money at Call and Short Notice /

qrrof} R fAeum=aT a1 3req Aifesis Mo 3t
Investments / T[aUh
Advances / &9

Interest Receivable/ 30 &S
Bills Receivables being Bills for Collection

(As per contra) / IclI<ITG! UTGfdeie fdet (Gasi)
Securities Sold under Repo (As per contra)/

XY sictd B (gaRe)

Unapplied Interest (As per contra)/

7 JATHReicl cu|v1—gs|w1“|

10) Branch Adjustment / aIaicrid el Ssuft

11) Premises / SR 9 gARA
12) A) Dead Stock, Furniture, Fixture, Fittings, Library,
Vehicles, Improvement to Premises & Intangible

assets / 37) S8 wid, Hi-aR, fthaar i, argq,
SARISRY STRIET FEROT 37T SRt Hrerre
B) Capital Work in Progress / ) Tc] Wigdetl @d

W N
~

4)
o)

6)
7)

8)

9)

13) Other Assets / gax Juf}
14) Non Banking Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims

/Sreaaret Sl deteft faR dfdT Arerear
15) Deferred Tax Asset / Weifad @< Juft

Total... / UgUT. . .

G
H

rx

AT FEhN deh To1., YUl (afeere ssges o)

a1 aiffes IrgaTer
[T 02-2033

9%

39 9T 2033 IEAT dTReS

As on
31st March, 2023

(Amount in Rs.)

5,17,32,45,549.10
6,56,39,22,733.45
0.00

42,87,56,40,241.21

51,20,45,69,230.26
71,92,42,359.94
0.00

1,74,96,78,127.84

1,79,37,20,009.80
0.00

1,32,40,07,214.00
33,49,67,060.06

65,60,400.00

66,01,58,766.23
63,93,60,860.00

66,02,35,000.00

As on
31st March, 2022
(Amount in Rs.)

4,39,27,84,815.85
5,78,86,25,511.74
1,15,00,00,000.00

41,27,27,55,286.91

47,76,39,40,479.53

70,32,85,628.79
0.00

1,88,33,26,666.66
1,28,38,16,397.46
36,50,015.63

1,36,52,79,183.00
23,90,13,093.69

2,60,89,611.14

57,28,97,957.64
63,93,60,860.00

61,45,78,000.00

,13,70,53,07,551.89

1,07,69,94,03,508.04

K. V. Gandhi
(Director)

P. D. Kamble
(Director)

M. R. Mate
(Director)

J. P. Kashyap

(Officiating Chief Executive Officer)

M

A. V. Petkar
Vice Chairman

R. B. Hejib
Chairman



Profit & Loss Account For The Year Ended 31 March 2023

Expenditure

T
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2022-2023

(Amount in Rs.)

1)
2)
3)

4)

5)

6)
7)
8)
9)

Interest on Deposits / 3diaict Tt

Interest on Borrowings / @eiiasiel &St

Interest Paid on Long Term (Subordinated) Deposit /
e gedien Sdfiadier &t

Payments to and provisions for Employees /

Haeprd TR g ARIal

Directors' Fees, Allowances and Expenses /

HGTeTh Hewd &d

Rent, Taxes and Lighting / STRTT 1S, &R T UBIRISHT
Law Charges / PRISASIS d&ia e

Auditors' Fees and Expenses / oIl Ti&iehid e d @4

Postage, Telegrams, Telephones, etc./

TUTe, R, e

10) Depreciation on Bank's Property /

e HITHRIaRIeT TART

11) Repairs and Maintenance / 0%l & S@HIA @Y
12) Stationery, Printing & Advertisment etc. /

TR, BUTS g SAfexTd

13) Other Expenditure / 3R &

A) Security Expenses / JRell &

B) Sundry Expenses / fRaie® &g

C) Vehicle Expenses / @89 R d @Y @A

D) DICGC Premium / t.3mr 1.5, afoft

E) MICR Processing Charges / UH.3T3.91.31R. &d
F) Commission Paid / &2

G) Donation Paid / <urft

H) PSLC Certificate Charges /
Ot Q. e}, TS eeh

14) Loss on Sale of Asset / ¥1eR a S Hremar fashia aielet! I
15) Premium on Investments Amortised /

TAauebiaret gefHt fprduer SR 31aT dhetel! Iqhd FRET

16) Depreciation on Investments Amortised

(Maturity Loss / AFS) / Tdau[ehleRiel BRI FRE

2021-2022
(Amount in Rs.)

4,09,09,44,239.72
1,67,61,914.43
15,60,02,658.00

1,01,38,24,697 .41

40,47,702.99

20,38,31,596.12
1,78,34,612.53
1,93,36,259.32
3,48,22,262.90

11,17,23,194.00

94,57,733.69
2,93,71,895.84

4,16,03,597.30
18,78,32,457.22
31,19,315.74
10,85,77,527.00
16,64,348.21
93,310.89

0.00

0.00

1,54,462.84
3,14,65,879.34

42,98,533.64

4,52,60,01,797.43
32,32,484.28
15,30,64,879.85

1,03,97,07,863.31

11,80,387.56

19,69,33,764.95
1,98,88,125.38
1,23,64,955.24
4,25,89,759.06

10,54,00,683.00

77,09,521.70
2,33,77,972.97

3,58,29,666.95
16,17,12,580.25
27,74,546.76
11,07,09,911.64
14,70,168.25
19,894.02

0.00
4,00,000.00

3,34,725.92
3,35,32,967.78

7,48,66,946.51

&
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39 AT 2033 a¥ IR AWIAIET UTD

Income
RRE]

1) Interest on Advances / Discount on Bills /

EIENCECISICRERIENTIG
2) Income from Investment / Jdau[hleRicT Tt
3) Commission, Exchange and Brokerage / fHeM 3!
4) Other Receipts / 3aX 3T

A) Miscellaneous Income / fRaies st

B) Dividend on Shares / YNTaRIA STHIST

C) Locker Rent /3% feulfie w®lee 11

D) Bank Guarantee Commission / & gH! &fHeM

5) Profit on Sale of Securities / [ddURp fdchl THI
6) Profit on Sale of Assets / ¥TeR HTeqT fdsh! AT

7) Deferred Tax Asset / Ueifad @< Juft

8) Excess Provisions Written Back / STiGT dRdal URd
A) Provision For Bad & Doubtful /
HIARIT T I Dot RIS

B) Provision For Restructured Advances /

qaiUfl PheledT orrdl RS

C) Provision for Restructured Account under Covid-19 (1) /
Pifege -9 TG (9) 3Fid GHaeol detedm Ppotiadicl TRag
D) Provision for Restructured Account underCovid-19 (2) /

Pifegs — 9% TG (R)3AHIT Tl Peiedl Potiavial TG

E) Contingent provision For Standard Asset /

I ot Frelt aRqg

F) Other Receivable Written Back / 37 I TReg U=d

2022-2023

(Amount in Rs.)

4,09,17,37,058.65

2,93,05,71,745.76
2,50,59,691.59

35,34,81,117.87
91,804.00
2,92,32,215.02
8,59,64,062.31

1,54,38,956.00
13,51,282.95
4,56,57,000.00

47,36,80,305.52

0.00

1,36,30,000.00

3,22,90,000.00

1,77,62,898.40

8,00,000.00

9%

a1 aiffes IrgaTer
[T 02-2033

2021-2022
(Amount in Rs.)

4,09,23,54,673.07

2,80,81,06,195.91

1,81,89,562.65

31,57,30,872.47
91,804.00
2,88,57,957.44
6,74,31,935.63

28,14,92,339.20
61,850.06
16,65,47,000.00

52,73,39,382.03

75,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

4,19,84,119.53

70,61,482.99

R




Profit & Loss Account For The Year Ended 31 March 2023

Expenditure

o

17) Written Off / f==1

A)
B)

C) Other Receivable written off / 3aR =% Fetett oft

Dead Stock / 31fashiar #ret
Bad & Doubtful Advances / Feiiid @ g8id @t

18) Provisions & contingencies / a=dal

A)

B)
C)

D)

J)

For Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve /
HARIT g I ot HaRor Fedt
For Performing Assets / ITEId hfiariel RS

For Investments Depreciation Reserve /
USENCRIINAEBIERG]

For Bad & Doubtful Advances Reserve for ARC /

GRIT g geld ot dvqg (TIARAL)

For Special Reserve As Per Income Tax Act /
IR BHRTTAR faey Feft TRag

For Restructured Advances /

gl dheted] dofiariel TG

For Restructured Account under Covid-19 (1) /
Pigre—9%(9)3iaa gatyuht beledr dileidd aRIQ
Provision For Other Receivables /

SR Joft AT detel! TR

For Restructured Account under Covid-19 (2) /
Plegie— 9% () 3fcia Gafuuft deted Boflariel TG
Provision for Non Banking Asset

feRR IfehTT ATTHTIBRAT hetel! RIS

19) Tax Expenses / &R &

A)
B)
C)

Income Tax Current Year / TTef auran 3R &
GST Paid / a1 d da1 =
Deferred Tax Liability / sreifad ax <uft

Net Profit transferred to Profit and Loss
Appropriation A/c / i@ w1, T faummft @t @it

Total. .

AL

2022-2023

(Amount in Rs.)

10,761.00
0.00
0.00

62,36,80,305.52

1,22,62,898.40
89,71,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

1,07,60,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

41,28,71,897.00

0.00
4,87,00,838.02
0.00
8,13,75,891.17

JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (uutt State Scheduled Bank) 74" Annual Report
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2021-2022
(Amount in Rs.)

3,079.00
28,69,20,935.00
70,61,482.99

79,85,99,382.03

3,69,84,119.53
34,79,54,383.16

11,79,36,856.11

3,00,00,000.00

8,76,61,900.00

70,91,300.00

36,58,210.00

8,90,00,000.00

0.00

0.00
4,35,87,247.27
0.00
1,31,09,354.79

8,17,35,30,790.24

8,42,26,71,852.69

EZ4



a1 qIifies 3rgaTed

57) S wE A L, OO e s 0%

[T 0-033
39 AT 033 I¥ IR ABIAICT UFD
Income 2022-2023 2021-2022
R (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)

9) Write off - Recovery (FFR&T whetedl @ieameiel aet! )

A) Bad Debts written off now Recovered / 4,67,82,652.17 4,99,22,677.71
fFreiRed dearlia a gEia et g
B) Investments written off now Recovered / 1,00,00,000.00 1,00,00,000.00
R PotedT [aauhiaie! sielelt axgett
Net Loss Transferred to Profit and Loss Appropriation 0.00 0.00

Alc | Feae diel ddeer aif

Total. .. / Qg . . . 8,17,35,30,790.24 | 8,42,26,71,852.69

R



JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (uutt State Scheduled Bank) 74" Annual Report

Year 2022-2023

Profit & Loss Account For The Year Ended 31 March 2023

Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
Tqushiar (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
Appropriations... / 6T fAYrmft . . .
Subject to Annual General Meeting approval/
e AU AET HoX a7efe
A) Statutory Reserve / faftifdfgd mrsiest 2.03,44,633.64 32,77,338.70
B) Provision for Contingencies / 3R WHTAIG! TRag 81,37,826.20 13,10,935.48
C) Education Fund / Steifore et 8.13.759.00 1,31,093.54
Net Profit Carried to Balance Sheet / 5,20,79,672.33 83,89,987.07
Total. . ./ T@UI. . . 8,13,75,891.17 1,31,09,354.79
Notes to Accounts: Schedule ‘O’- Significant accounting policies, notes to accounts & disclosures As per our report attached
N. S. Pandit Y. N. Dhawalikar For HMA & Associates
Deputy General Manager Chief General Manager Chartered Accountant
Accounts-MIS FRN No-100537W
C. S. Sathe A. V. Sohoni (Anand Dilip Joshi)
General Manager Chief General Manager Partner
M. No: 113805
Place : Pune Statutory Auditor

Date : 15 /04/2023
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a1 qIifies 3rgaTed

AT WEHhR dh To1., JUI (wfeede Sreges o) Y - 2022-2033
39 AT 033 Y 3T ABIAICT YD
Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
qusfier (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)

Net Profit / (Loss) Brought Forward... / 8,13,75,891.17
g T /(dter) Anfiet 9HmEe ..

Provision for Dividend Written Back / 0.00
ST RS IR

Transfer from Investment Fluctuation Reserve / 0.00
[AqUh IE&3dR el &t

Transfer from Revaluation Reserve / 0.00

gHeTep el

1,31,09,354.79

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total. ../ TgUI. . . 8,13,75,891.17 1,31,09,354.79
K. V. Gandhi P. D. Kamble M. R. Mate A. V. Petkar R. B. Hejib
(Director) (Director) (Director) Vice Chairman Chairman
J. P. Kashyap

(Officiating Chief Executive Officer)

3%
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JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (uutt State Scheduled Bank) 74" Annual Report

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2023

Capital & Liabilities 31st @:rg: 2023 KIS n'::rgr? 2022
Yrsdel 9 éﬁ (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
SCHEDULE “A”
CAPITAL / (¥TsaeT)
(A) Authorised Share Capital / 7,00,00,00,000.00 | 7,00,00,00,000.00
3MfYpd WAT Hisda
7,00,00,000 (Previous Year 7,00,00,000)
Shares of Rs.100/- each.
7,00,00,000 (FTfet @ 9,00,00,000)
AN YD BRI oo/~ YHION YT I&HH.
(B) Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital 2.19,51,96.800.00 | 2.19,89.78,400.00

YT SiTetel 9T Hieded

2,19,51,968 (P.Y.2,19,89,784) Shares of
Rs.100/- each Fully Paid up

TR TIY Goo /— YA THUT R,98,49,8€¢
(wmfiet @t 2,98,¢R,0¢8 HAT) YRTE

R qUITT: age STetett

Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference
Shares 25,45,060 Rs.100/- (Previous Year 25,45,060
of Rs. 100/- each) each Fully Paid up
TRUTGRTA A RIRIecig Uhd 2RI Th
B0 oo/~ THIU THUT 4,84, 060 (ARl adff
RY,84,080) AT IFHH YUId: IRIcT FATetell

25,45,06,000.00 25,45,06,000.00

Total.../QRUT. .. 2,44,97,02,800.00 | 2,45,34,84,400.00
Out of above Shares held by Individuals & Others / 2,44,97,02,800.00 | 2,45,34,84,400.00

RITD! FHRIGHT YR detedl R a¥el IFHH

gfeasr.

Co-Operative Institution 0.00 0.00

P TEPRT TR URUT deted

State Government 0.00 0.00
T IS TR URUT hetel

R



Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Capital & Liabilities
Higder g <01

SCHEDULE “B”
RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES

fRffafga TSt g gax e

1) Statutory Reserve / faftifafga mmsiest

2) Revaluation Reserve / GTHcdie eft

3) Building Fund / SARGT el

4) Dividend Equalisation Fund / amier SHate fieft
5) Bad and Doubtful Advances Reserve

G g&T ot fHaror el

6) Provision for Investments / UGS TRAS
7) Bad and Doubtful Advances Reserve for ARC/
Gl g ot (eh

8) Contingent Provision for Standard Assets /
ITH ofieRiel FHI RS

9) General Reserve / FaATURoT et

10) Charity Reserve / gHTef feft

11) Co-operative Promotion Reserve
HEPR TR el

12) Shareholder Welfare Reserve
HRIYRSD PHearor et

13) Employee Welfare Reserve / 9dd dHearor el

14) Provision for Contingencies
T RHeh TGS ARG

15) Special Reserve As Per Income Tax Act /

IR HIIIAR fae fyeft

16) Investment Fluctuation Reserve / JdaUh TSR f+eft

17) Provision for Restructured Advances /
gaTuft dheledl Bofiariel TRIG

18) Provision for Restructured Accounts under
Covid -19 (1) / Gaeuft dheledl Bofiasicel Pigle 9R(9)TRAS

19) Provision for Restructured Accounts under
Covid -19 (2) / GaTeuit dheledl Bofiasicel Diegle 9R(R)TRAS

20) Provision for other Receivables / 3cR Jufidict a=qg
21) Provision for Non Banking Asset / fSTR &fds drermmr RS

Total .../ QqUT. . .

AT FEhN deh To1., YUl (afeere ssges o)

a1 aiffes IrgaTer
[T 02-2033

9%

39 ATEf 033 IIWRET dlPeg

As on
31st March, 2023

(Amount in Rs.)

1,58,89,57,000.00
89,87,93,490.19
53,58,00,000.00

2,37,91,346.34
1,80,00,00,000.00

3,33,21,00,000.00
22,17,18,000.00

17,45,00,000.00

6,81,70,774.00

5,00,000.00
2,25,000.00

1,76,56,139.85

1,06,93,239.00
43,04,30,000.00

9,22,55,000.00

11,58,75,962.00
11,82,60,000.00

1,39,70,000.00

5,67,10,000.00

54,54,931.91
41,28,71,897.00

As on
31st March, 2022
(Amount in Rs.)

1,55,71,27,525.83
93,13,21,377.19
53,58,00,000.00

2,37,91,346.34
1,65,00,00,000.00

2,43,50,00,000.00
22,17,18,000.00

18,00,00,000.00

3,56,42,887.00

5,00,000.00
2,25,000.00

1,76,56,139.85

1,06,93,239.00
42,22,92,173.80

9,22,55,000.00

11,58,75,962.00
10,75,00,000.00

2,76,00,000.00

8,90,00,000.00

62,54,931.91
0.00

9,91,87,32,780.29

8,46,02,53,582.92
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Capital & Liabilities
Higder g <01

SCHEDULE “C”

DEPOSIT AND OTHER ACCOUNTS/

3t 7 37 @l

i) Fixed Deposits / g&d o
1) Individuals / @9
2) Central Co-op. Banks / AtIacl g™t ST
3) Other Societies / 3R AGDHRI HLAT

Total (A). . ./ T (31). . .

i) Savings Deposits / AfeeT 3
1)  Individuals / SfFasr:
2) Central Co-op. Banks/ Hezadf TgsR) dabl
3) Other Societies / IR AEPRI FwAT

Total (B) .../ Tg@ur () . ..

iii)y Current Deposits / dTef 3@
1) Individuals / SfFqsr:
2) Central Co-op. Banks / qeIadf SIghRt dbr
3) Other Societies / 3R AEPRI FwAT

Total (C) .../ TRU () . . .

iv) Money at Call & Short Notice / Aol xara
STTOT STeTPTet= Faw= ST ANUMIT ot

v) Matured Deposits / &d Hueiea odl
Total Deposits / THUT 3a........

SCHEDULE “D”

BORROWINGS / @i
Reserve Bank of India / 3R

Other Banks / 3aR ddidsial
Other Institutions and Agencies / SR IARAThHGT
Long Term (Subordinated) Deposit / Tecie!

Total... / TpUI...

JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (uutt State Scheduled Bank) 74" Annual Report

Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2023

As on
31st March, 2023

(Amount in Rs.)

As on
31st March, 2022
(Amount in Rs.)

62,39,44,27,321.08
0.00
3,43,77,36,479.00

61,87,69,52,285.96
0.00
3,27,47,54,381.00

65,83,21,63,800.08

65,15,17,06,666.96

20,46,27,37,664.98
0.00
10,73,93,165.90

20,01,95,80,047.02
0.00
12,37,12,500.10

20,57,01,30,830.88

20,14,32,92,547.12

4,87,76,11,080.08
0.00
29,20,68,471.00

4,29,41,45,984.61
0.00
15,12,23,255.90

5,16,96,79,551.08

4,44,53,69,240.51

0.00

9,21,86,920.10

0.00

15,75,44,940.37

91,66,41,61,102.14

89,89,79,13,394.96

3,56,01,75,152.74
0.00
0.00
2,00,00,00,000.00

1,23,31,50,181.06
0.00
0.00
2,00,00,00,000.00

5,56,01,75,152.74

3,23,31,50,181.06

3%



a1 g1 IrgaTe
9%
AT J03-2033

AT FEhN deh To1., YUl (afeere ssges o)

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) 39 Uf 033 IIWRAT ATRES
As on As on

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

(Amount in Rs.)

Capital & Liabilities
Hisder g <01

(Amount in Rs.)

SCHEDULE “E”
OTHER LIABILITIES / gaR <vft

A) Bills Payable / <& faet

B) Unclaimed Dividend / @meer <ofY

C) Suspense Account /3T ¥&Td

D) Draft Payable / g% <01

E) Sundry Payables / 3= uft

F) Provision for Income Tax / 3R RIS
G) Proposed Dividend / ST THIST

Total. ../ Qaqur . . .

SCHEDULE “F”

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT / A%rdler @rd

12,63,83,636.27
29,03,574.00
45,36,579.23
2,29,32,495.82
28,28,85,741.29
0.00

0.00

15,14,54,425.13
29,43,010.00
27,42,472.58
1,62,24,441.98
23,07,31,856.41
0.00

0.00

43,96,42,026.61

40,40,96,206.10

Net Profit / Loss for the year / TTc] avidiel fFedes o1/ dlel

Add: Profit / Loss of last year / #Tifie gsfar 91 / dier
Less: Last Year Profit Transfer to Statutory Reserve /

qriftet aurem o1 faeffagia msies! @rdt o

Net Profit Transfer To Profit & loss Appropriation A/C /
fSeges w1, T dieT foqmToft @t @t

Add / Less : Appropriation
Profit / Loss(-) brought forward / 1 /dleT di€gRT a1

Total.../QqUT. ..

8,13,75,891.17

83,89,987.07
83,89,987.07

8,13,75,891.17

1,31,09,354.79

22,54,569.50
22,54,569.50

1,31,09,354.79

2,92,96,218.84 47,19,367.72
5,20,79,672.33 83,89,987.07
5,20,79,672.33 83,89,987.07

34



Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Property & Assets
g 3o

SCHEDULE “G”
CASH | 3= fargs

A) Cash on hand / =@ farg®
) Cash in Hand / 39 et
Il) Standing Deposit Facility A/c / TRl 3a gfaer

Total (A). .. / T@Ur (31) . . .

B) Current Accounts with / FTe] @l f2rggeh
I) Reserve Bank of India
II) State Bank of India & Associate Banks
State Bank of India
T §Pb IMh Sfean
[I) District Central Co-op. Banks
ISEERIZERI R EEANICED

IV) State Co-operative Banks
I AEDPRI SpT

Total(B). .. / T@U (3). . .
Total(A)(B). .. / T@Ur (31)(9). . .

JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (uutt State Scheduled Bank) 74" Annual Report

Year 2022-2023

Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2023

As on
31st March, 2023

(Amount in Rs.)

As on
31st March, 2022
(Amount in Rs.)

31,38,21,142.75
50,00,00,000.00

49,49,15,418.70
0.00

81,38,21,142.75

49,49,15,418.70

4,26,25,20,096.67

3,23,02,051.41

6,41,40,015.95

4,62,242.32

3,82,55,73,635.88

1,12,29,669.20

6,09,12,673.81

1,53,418.26

4,359,424,406.35

3,897,869,397.15

5,17,32,45,549.10

4,39,27,84,815.85

3%



Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Property & Assets
g I
SCHEDULE “H”
BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS/
3R Jopiciter 34t

A) Current Deposit / TTe] 39 @

B) Fixed Deposits with Banks / I 3t

i) MSC Bank Ltd.,Mumbai
TERTY 5T AEPRI e fol. 4as

ii) District Central Co-op. Banks
STeg] HEIad AEDRI bl
(Out of this, Deposits of Rs.1300 lakhs
(P.Y.Rs.1300 Lakhs) earmarked
for Statutory Reserve)

(Tl B .9300 ARITAT (qnfier st

¥.9300 TG UGl IGHH

fefifafea @ISt IRGT Jaett 3TmR.)
iii) With other Banks / 3T Sdmefter 3t

Total. . ./ TpUT ...

AT WEHhR dh To1., JUI (wfeede Sreges o)

9%

a1 g1 IrgaTe
[T 30Q-03

39 AT 033 IIWRET dleeg

As on
31st March, 2023

(Amount in Rs.)

37,01,05,595.45

2,00,00,000.00

18,00,00,000.00

5,99,38,17,138.00

As on
31st March, 2022
(Amount in Rs.)

34,10,84,111.74

1,00,00,000.00

18,00,00,000.00

5,25,75,41,400.00

6,56,39,22,733.45

5,78,86,25,511.74
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JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (uutt State Scheduled Bank) 74" Annual Report

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2023

AS O As on
Property & Assets : : 31st March, 2022

g 0 Amo R (Amount in Rs.)

SCHEDULE “I”
INVESTMENTS/ v

1) In Central & State Government Securities at Book Value /

(% T I AT SRS ol IRATA TS JAGUD JR<ieh!
[ERIRSINY

SGL / T4 Sit.uel.

Face Value / g+t fhad Rs. 32,38,19,60,000.00/-

(P.Y. / 7mfler adff Rs. 31,73,57,20,000.00)

Market Value /SsTRYTGH fhad Rs. 31,11,79,05,885.97/-
(P.Y. 7mftet adff Rs. 31,31,27,85,940.18/-)

{(Out of this, Securities of face value of Rs. 18,342.60
Lakhs (P.Y. #rifler asf 13,865.50 32,68,55,02,423.81 | 32,09,67,85,776.79

Lakhs) earmarked for Statutory Reserve)
(Tt 3.18,342.60 orRg (ATfer aff © 13,865.50 &g )

ST fohmciean IR IFhH TSRS IRGT Saal! 3718
Market value C.Y. / STSTRHTET T, asfiet

b 1,77,95,76,573.75

& Market Value P.Y. / SSIRHTEM TRflel aufdier

i 1,43,03,53,979.79/-

3¢



Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Property & Assets
g Jur

2)

4)

o)

Other Trustee Securities at Book Value /

TR fA9a PRI [AGUh G [PATITAR
Face Value / g+t faat Rs. NIL (P.Y/ 9rfier adf Rs. NIL)
Market Value / STRYTEM fhad Rs. NIL (P.Y. Rs.NIL)

In Shares

A) Co-op.Institutions

B) Maharashtra State Finance Corporation

C) National Payment Corporation of India Shares

D) NAFCUB Shares
Total / TpUT

In PSU Bonds / QTdsif~ies &5Tclel dhol A

Other Investment

A) Certificate of Deposit

B) Mutual Fund

C) ARC Security Receipt

D) Corporate Bonds

E) MSME Refinance SIDBI Fund

Total / Tqur
Total Investment / (YU JTav[eh)

SCHEDULE “J”

ADVANCES |/ &5

A) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit,
Overdraft & Bills Discounted
of which secured against /

G Fol, HEThSIe, NERFIE T
i) Govt. & Other Approved Securities

TRBRNI PBoRRY T TTH TRUTER
i)  Other Tangible Securities / 3= T¢I TRUMER
iii) On Personal Sureties /

IERISIEUIRSIEIRER

Total (A)... / T@UT (31)...

AT FEhN deh To1., YUl (afeere ssges o)

a1 aiffes IrgaTer
[T 02-2033

9%

39 9TE 2033 IEAT dTReS

As on
31st March, 2023

(Amount in Rs.)

As on
31st March, 2022
(Amount in Rs.)

0.00 0.00
23,18,050.00 23,18,050.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
24,99,200.00 24,99,200.00
25,00,000.00 0.00
73,18,250.00 48,18,250.00

2,04,90,76,000.00

0.00
0.00
4,60,68,80,140.00
1,57,78,90,427.40
1,94,89,73,000.00

2,19,90,76,000.00

0.00

99,99,500.12
5,04,34,24,160.00
1,91,86,51,600.00
0.00

8,13,37,43,567.40

6,97,20,75,260.12

42,87,56,40,241.21

41,27,27,55,286.91

12,14,911.00

20,60,37,76,008.29
6,03,04,511.64

6,66,675.00

23,23,73,60,842.89
4,03,40,079.03

20,66,52,95,430.93

23,27,83,67,596.92

3%
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Property & Assets
gt @ a0t

B)

i)
ii)

Due from Individuals

T FfFaer: A0 Tl

Overdue Advances

Ted AYTa! AU Ielalt

Considered Bad & Doubtful of Recovery
HrRyd 37T gard

Medium Term Loans of which Secured Against /
Hegw qecid! dof (Amidhr)

Govt. & Other Approved Securities

RGN HoRRG g TeIH TRUMR

Other Tangible Securities /37 gl TRUMER
On Personal Sureties/

IERISIRUIRSIEIREE]

Total (B). . ./ TRUT (d)...

C)

i)
i)

Due from Individuals

I cfaqaer Ao SRTAA

Overdue Advances

Ted AYTE! AV Ietal

Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery
HRyd 37T geid

Long Term Loans of which Secured Against /
3 et wof (amidhr)

Govt. & Other Approved Securities

RPN PoRkId g TIH TRUMGR

Other Tangible Securities /3 T¢I TRUMER
On Personal Sureties/

IERISIRUIRSIEIREE]

Total (C). . ./ TR (F)...

Due from Individuals

g efaqaer: J0 SRIelel

Overdue Advances

e HYTel A0 SRAetelt

Considered Bad & Doubtful of Recovery
HRI 37T geid

Total (A) (B) (C) / Tgur (31) (T) (F)...

JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (uutt State Scheduled Bank) 74" Annual Report

Year 2022-2023

Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2023

As on
31st March, 2023

(Amount in Rs.)

10,81,30,11,631.44

1,40,62,327.48

1,58,33,94,510.06

1,06,74,243.75

8,42,01,90,064.14
96,83,49,115.32

As on
31st March, 2022
(Amount in Rs.)

14,03,44,44,530.59
41,05,97,703.88

1,56,24,47,714 .42

45,99,229.32

4,63,72,69,383.16
1,04,02,37,578.79

9,39,92,13,423.21

5,68,21,06,191.27

6,91,01,52,015.48

4,91,31,583.96

61,14,50,199.26

0.00

19,41,44,31,134.09
1,72,56,29,242.03

4,45,44,40,041.93

14,88,81,775.10

51,27,73,319.87

2,79,817.00

17,11,15,12,139.71
1,69,16,74,734.63

21,14,00,60,376.12

18,80,34,66,691.34

13,70,68,67,012.80

5,20,49,339.18

1,14,15,66,610.65

11,77,58,33,371.93

13,68,00,405.71

1,81,07,17,200.47

51,20,45,69,230.26

47,76,39,40,479.53

%0



Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

a1 aiffes IrgaTer
[T 02-2033

9%

39 9TE 2033 IEAT dTReS

Property & Assets
Rt g ot

31st March, 2023

(Amount in Rs.)

SCHEDULE “K”

PREMISES / ST 9 g9Rd

1) Cost/ g fbaa

Add
Add

Less

- Additions / 31ferep : auicier aTdla YeH

: Increase on Account of Revaluation/
Rk IE R INIECI

- Deletions / IS : guidlet gollae

Total Cost / Tgur fhwa. . .

Depreciation / IR :

Less

Less

Add

: Accumulated Depreciation up to

Last Year/ 9rflet aquToRic=r GRId o=aIRT

: Depreciation on Deleted Items

o . (oY o
FRYT dreled] WA Hiid gqR]
Accumulated Depreciation / Sfd 8RIRT

: Current Year Depreciation / TTe] quTel SHRT

: Depreciation on Account of Revaluation /

ke SRIE IR RN

Total Depreciation / TRUI 90RT . . .

Closing Balance / 9 3rei¥ frge . . .

As on
31st March, 2022
(Amount in Rs.)

54,80,64,172.77

0.00
1,17,79,66,032.19

0.00

54,80,64,172.77

0.00
1,17,79,66,032.19

0.00

1,72,60,30,204.96

1,72,60,30,204.96

36,07,51,021.96

0.00

36,07,51,021.96
87,44,082.00

3,25,27,887.00

31,85,07,484.96

0.00

31,85,07,484.96
97,15,650.00
3,25,27,887.00

40,20,22,990.96

36,07,51,021.96

1,32,40,07,214.00

1,36,52,79,183.00

%%
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Property & Assets
g Jor

SCHEDULE “L”
A) Dead Stock, Furniture, Fixture, Fittings,
Library, Vehicles & Improvement to Premises/

31) S8 TP HiFR, fhawer fORfeT, are,
AR AT SRR gaRom
Cost / Hgb fohHd
Add : Additions /31f¥ep : guidiel aIcia IeH
Less : Deletions / I<1T : a¥idiel gollac
Total Cost / Tur fhaa
Depreciation / g4I
Accumulated Depreciation upto Last Year/
AfieT auTRiaaT Afd gqRT
Less : Depreciation on Deleted ltems/
IR oo WiaRlel Afad aIRT
Accumulated Depreciation / Sfd &=IRT
Add : Current Year Depreciation/
EISEAEIRENIN
Total Depreciation (1) / TRU TR ...
Closing Balance / auf3rRter fareers

B) Intangible Assets / 3l HIHHRIT
Cost / Heb fobaet
Add: Additions / 31fr® : auidlel alela &d
Less: Deletions / a1 : guidilel aefac
Total Cost... /| Tur fbaa
Depreciation / IHRT
Accumulated Depreciation upto Last Year/
qrfler euiqdern Hfrd gdRT
Less : Depreciation on Deleted ltems/
IR Petear WTTaNler Hfd a=-IRT
Accumulated Depreciation/ Afud R
Add : Current Year Depreciation/

EISEREIRNIN
Total Depreciation (2) / TR ORI ...
Closing Balance / auf3rReRIer fareeisr

Total / TpuT
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As on

31st March, 2023

(Amount in Rs.)

93,58,32,820.29

14,89,81,274.22
28,43,918.00

t# Annual Report

Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2023

As on

31st March, 2022

(Amount in Rs.)

90,07,95,497.05

3,94,09,756.56
43,72,433.32

1,08,19,70,176.51

93,58,32,820.29

70,07,37,606.74

10,12,866.15

69,97,24,740.59
6,40,60,375.00

76,37,85,115.59

64,77,59,732.55

35,55,109.81

64,42,04,622.74
5,65,32,984.00

70,07,37,606.74

31,81,85,060.92

23,50,95,213.55

10,39,22,283.12
1,92,54,970.00
1.00

10,27,08,736.24
12,13,546.88
0.00

12,31,77,252.12

10,39,22,283.12

10,00,04,402.98

0.00

10,00,04,402.98
63,90,850.00

10,63,95,252.98
1,67,81,999.14

9,33,80,240.98

0.00

9,33,80,240.98
66,24,162.00

10,00,04,402.98
39,17,880.14

33,49,67,060.06

23,90,13,093.69
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AT FEhN deh To1., YUl (afeere ssges o) 9Y i 2033-2023
Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) 39 AT 033 IIWRET dTeg
As on As on
Property & ggsets SRy E  31st March, 2022
q (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
SCHEDULE “M”
OTHER ASSETS / 3aR 3uf
A) Income Tax Receivable / 3IMR Jup 42,75,34,475.95 39,65,39,674.40
B) Stock of Printing & Stationery / 33,25,453.34 35,55,814.21

BUTS AR fIrgsd
Other Receivables / 3= Juft

GST Refund Receivable / sfiivad) s ot

C)
D)

Total .../ TqUT. . .

SCHEDULE “N”
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES / §41eg 2uf

A)

Outstanding Liabilities for Guarantees Issued /
d gft

Letters of Credit Issued / Iaqu

Capital contracts remaining to be executed/

HRY Shoiell U U AT 7 heiell Hisael! T4
Foreign Letter of Credit / tReeftr gau

Amount transferred to RBI under DEAF/
IFTdeivs 3ardl YeH Refeg dpeps aif
Others / 310

Total .../ TRVl . . .

20,24,77,839.75
2,68,20,997.19

14,59,81,471.84
2,68,20,997.19

66,01,58,766.23

57,28,97,957.64

4,41,77,59,419.29

13,61,92,499.00
1,20,21,649.00

2,00,00,774.52
39,76,03,375.57

7,94,53,538.45

3,93,40,14,945.75

16,24,57,821.00
2,33,39,686.00

3,11,66,296.48
37,20,84,586.41

43,85,76,913.00

5,06,30,31,255.83

4,96,16,40,248.64

¥3



Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended March 31, 2023

Cash Flow Statement

A)

B)

Q

Cash Flow From Operations

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account
Adjustments for:

Depreciation on Assets

Baddebts written off

Fixed Assets written off

Amortization of Investments

Provision for BDDR (Net)

Provision for Standard Assets (Net)

Profit/Loss on Sale of Assets (Net)

Provision for Investments

Provision for Restructured Loans

Provision for Income Tax (Net)

Provision for ARC

COVID -19 provision written back

Deferred Tax Asset

Other receivable

Non Banking Asset reversal

Total (A)

Adjustment for

Increase /(Decrease) in Deposits

Increase /(Decrease) in Loans & Advances

Increase /(Decrease) in Investments

Increase/ (Decrease )in Funds (Statutory)

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Assets

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities

Net Cash generated from Operating Activities (A)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of Property,Plant & Equipment

Sale Proceeds of Fixed Assets

Purchase of Non Banking Assets

Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B)

Cash Flow From Financing Activity

Increase /(Decrease) in Share Capital - PNCPS

Increase /(Decrease) in Share Capital- Equity Capital

Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings

Net Cash generated from Financing Activities ( C)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year:

Cash and Balances with Banks

Balances with Other Banks

Money at Call and Short Notice

Total

JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (uutt State Scheduled Bank) 74" Annual Report

(Rs in Lakhs)

813.76 131.09
1,117.23 1,054.01
0.00 2,869.21

0.1 0.03

0.00 480.00
1,500.00 2,712.60
(55.00) (50.00)
(11.97) 2.73
8,971.00 3,479.54
107.60 1,762.53
0.00 300.00

0.00 1,179.37
(459.20) 0.00
(456.57) (1,665.47)
(8.00) 36.58
4,128.72 0.00
15,647.68 12,292.22
17,662.48 (34,582.23)
(34,406.29) 17,510.51
(21,095.47) (59,413.53)
30.95 63.63
(1,032.17) 8.85
408.25 (1,391.00)
(22,784.57) (65,511.55)
(1,487.06) (625.02)
30.16 7.04
0.00 (190.01)
(1,456.90) (807.99)
0.00 2,449.67
(37.82) (942.43)
23,270.25 5,512.75
23,232.43 7,019.99
(1,009.04) (59,299.55)
67,698.69 1,26,998.24
66,689.65 67,698.69
51,732.45 43,927.85
14,957.20 12,270.84
0.00 11,500.00
66,689.65 67,698.69
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Shedule “O” Significant Accounting Policies, Notes to Accounts and Disclosures
Notes to Accounts forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023
and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date

Overview:

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune was incorporated in the year 1949. The Bank has 71 Branches & 2 extension
counters. The Bank provides a complete range of Corporate and Retail banking products.

Bank follows certain accounting policies while preparing and presenting financial statements. As per the Accounting
Standard (“AS”)-1 - “Disclosure of Accounting Policies” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”),
significant accounting polices followed by an entity while preparing and presenting financial statements need to be
disclosed and should form part of the financial statements. Accordingly, Bank discloses the significant Accounting Policies
in Schedule 'Significant Accounting Policies' attached to and forming part of the financial statements.

A. Basis for Preparation of Financial Statements

1. Basis of Accounting:
The financial statements are prepared by following the Going Concern concept on historical cost convention as
modified by revaluation of premises under accrual system of accounting unless otherwise stated. The Bank has
prepared these financial statements as stipulated under the Reserve Bank of India (Financial Statements -
Presentation and Disclosures) Directions 2021, to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIl) to the extent applicable, applicable statutory provisions under
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Cooperative Societies) & Multi State Co-operative Societies Act,
2002, Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002,circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
('RBI") from time to time and current practices prevalentin the co-operative banking sector in India.

2. Use of Estimates:
Preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires
management to make estimates & assumptions that affect the reported amounts of Assets & liabilities, revenue &
expenses and disclosure of contingent liability at the date of financial statements. Management makes certain
estimates and assumptions while preparing the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

3. Allthe accounting policies are consistently followed by Bank. The financial statements are drawn up in accordance with
the historical cost convention (as modified by revaluation of premises) and on “Going Concern” basis.

B. Significant Accounting Policies

1. Revenue Recognition (AS -9)

. Interestincome is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with AS-9, Revenue Recognition and RBI guidelines,
except in case of interest income on non-performing assets which is recognized on receipt basis as per income
recognition and asset classification norms of RBI.

. Commission on BGs and LCs is recognised in the year of issue of such BGs/LCs.

. Lockerrentis recognised on accrual basis.

. Annualfees on debit cards is recognized as and when due from the customers.

. Interest on Government Securities, debentures and other fixed income securities is recognized on accrual basis.
Income on discounted instruments is recognised over the tenor of the instrument on a straight-line basis.

Other fees and commission income are recognized when due, where the Bank is reasonably certain of ultimate
collection.

g. Dividend income is recognized on receipt basis.

h. Depository Bills are recognized on receipt basis.

)

O Q0T

—h

2. Property, Plant & Equipment (AS -10)
Premises are stated at historical cost or at revalued amount, in case of revaluation thereof. The difference between the
historical cost and the revalued amount is accounted as “revaluation reserve”. Cost includes cost of purchase and all
expenditure incidental thereto. The Bank has policy for Revaluation of Fixed Assets. According to the policy the
revaluation of Fixed Assets could be done only after five years from the date of earlier revaluation date. The revalued
portion is depreciated over the remaining life of asset. Proportionate depreciation on account of the revaluation is
transferred from Revaluation Reserve to General Reserve every year.

¥y
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Other fixed assets are stated at historical cost net of depreciation.

The cost of fixed assets represents the written down value of the assets as on 1st April, 2003 and the subsequent additions
and deletions therefrom.

Depreciation is charged on Fixed Assets in the following manner:

Particulars Depreciation Method Depreciation %
Premises Written Down Value 10.00
Computers Straight Line 33.33
Improvement to Premises Straight Line 25.00
Air Conditioners Straight Line 15.00
Fax Machines Straight Line 20.00
Boards Straight Line 20.00
ATM Machines Straight Line 20.00
Electrical cabling Straight Line 15.00
Generators Straight Line 15.00
MICR Straight Line 15.00
Cash Machine Straight Line 20.00
Intangible Asset Software Straight Line 33.33
Vehicles Written Down Value 20.00
Furniture & office equipment Written Down Value 10.00
Transformer Written Down Value 33.33

Depreciation is charged for full or half year on assets purchased in first half or second half of the year
respectively. Depreciation on assets sold is charged for half year in case the asset is sold in the second
half of the year and no depreciation is charged in case the asset is sold in the first half of the year.

3. Foreign Currency Transactions (AS -11)
Transaction Denominated in Foreign Currencies are accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of transaction.
Foreign Currency asset and liabilities are translated at the Balance Sheet date at the rates notified by Foreign
Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI). Profit/Losses resulting from year end revaluations are recognised in
the Profit and Loss Account. Contingent Liabilities denominated in Foreign Currencies are disclosed at closing rate of
exchange notified by FEDAI.

4.Investments (AS -13)
4.1 Categorization of Investments -
Bank classifies its investment portfolio into the following three categories as per the RBI guidelines:
i) 'Held To Maturity'- Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.
ii) 'Held For Trading' - Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade.
iii) 'Available For Sale' - Securities which do not fall within the above two categories and Security Receipts (SRs)
issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies are classified as 'Available for Sale'.

¥&
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4.2 Classification of Investments -
For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments are classified as required under the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and RBI guidelines as follows: Government Securities, Other Trustee Securities, Shares in co-
operative institutions, Shares of limited companies, PSU Bonds, Bonds of All India Financial Institutions, Security
Receipts and other Investments.

4.3 Valuation of Investments -

i. ‘Held to Maturity’ - These investments are accounted at their acquisition cost. Premium on acquisition is amortized
over the balance period to maturity, with a debit to Profit & Loss Account. The book value of security is reduced to the
extent of amount amortized during the relevant accounting period.

ii. ‘Held for Trading’ - Each scrip in this category is re-valued at the market price or fair value and the resultant
depreciation net of appreciation in this category is recognized in the profit and loss account. Net Appreciation, if any,
is ignored. Market value of government securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the prices/
YTM published by RBI or the prices/YTM periodically declared by Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI) jointly
with Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association (FIMMDA) for valuation at year-end. In case of
unquoted government securities, market price or fair value is determined as per the prices/ YTM published by
FIMMDA.

iii. ‘Available for Sale’ - Except SRs issued by Asset Reconstruction Company (ARC) Trust each Central Govt./ Other
approved Securities in this category is re-valued at the market price or fair value for each scrip. The resultant
depreciation in this category is recognized in the profit and loss account. Net Appreciation, if any, is ignored. In case
of shares, bonds and other investments, the scrip wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of government
securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the price list published by RBI or the prices
periodically declared by PDAI jointly with FIMMDA for valuation at year-end. In case of unquoted government
securities market price or fair value is determined as per the rates published by FIMMDA.

iv. Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission etc. pertaining to
investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

v. Profit in respect of investments sold from 'HTM' category is included in Profit on Sale of Investments and equal
amountis transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve, net of taxes by way of appropriation.

vi. Investments in SRs initially issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) are valued at cost till expiry of 6

months from acquisition date. Subsequently, these are valued at NAV declared by the ARCs from time to time but not
earlier than 6 months prior to the Balance Sheet Date.
Pursuant to, RBI circular dated September 24, 2021 valuation of investments in SRs acquired on or after September
24, 2021 which are more than 10 percent of all the SRs by the Bank, provision for depreciation in value will be
additionally subject to a floor of face value of the SRs reduced by the provisioning rate as applicable to the underlying
loans, had the loans continued in the books of the transferor.

vii. Certificate of Deposits have been valued at carrying cost.

viii. Investments in quoted debt/money market Mutual Fund Units are valued as per stock exchange quotations.
Investments in un-quoted Mutual Fund Units are valued on the basis of the latest re-purchase price declared by the
Mutual Funds in respect of each particular Scheme. In case of funds with a lock-in period, or where repurchase
price/market quote is not available, units could be valued at Net Asset Value (NAV). If NAV is not available, then
these could be valued at cost, till the end of the lock-in period.

ix. Disposal of Investments:

Investments classified under the HTM category: Realized gains are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account and
subsequently appropriated to Capital Reserve account (net of taxes and transfer to statutory reserves) in accordance
with the RBI guidelines. Losses are recognized in the Profitand Loss Account.
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Investments classified under the AFS and HFT categories: Realized gains/losses are recognized in the Profit and
LossAccount.

x. Transfer of Investments from HTM to AFS
Transfer between categories of investments is accounted as per the RBI guidelines.

5. Accountingin case of Merger/ Takeover of Other Banks (AS -14)
Accounting of various items of Assets / liabilities / income / expenditure is carried out in the Books of Bank in
accordance with the scheme/ order of Merger/ Takeover sanctioned by Competent Authorities.
The cost of Acquisition arising out of Merger / takeover is amortised over a period of Five Years as per the guidelines
issued by RBI.

6. Employee Benefits (AS -15)

6.1 Provident Fund —
Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme. The eligible employees of the bank are entitled to receive benefits
under the Provident Fund, where, the employee and the Bank contribute monthly at a stipulated rate to the “Janata
Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune Employees Provident Fund Trust’. The bank has no liability for future Provident Fund
benefits other than its Annual contribution towards the funds and recognizes such contributions as an expense in the
period in which employee renders the related service.

6.2. Gratuity -
The Bank provides for the gratuity which is a defined benefit retirement plan. The benefit under this plan vests upon
completion of five years of service and is in the form of lump sum payment to employees on resignation, retirement,
death while in employment or on termination of employment, an amount equivalent to 15 days salary plus eligible
allowances payable for each completed year of service, as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The cost of providing
such benefit is determined using the Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each
Balance sheetdate.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the Profit & Loss Account in the period in which they occur. The net
obligation of the gratuity plan is recognized in the Balance Sheet as liability, in accordance with AS-15 'Employee
Benefits'. The Bank makes contribution of the ascertained liabilities towards the “Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune
Employees Gratuity Fund”.
The Bank fully contributes all ascertained liabilities to the gratuity trust. Actuarial gains and losses arising from
experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account in the
period in which they arise.

6.3. Leave Encashment -

Leave encashmentis a defined benefit plan. Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve
months, is treated as short — term employee benefit. The Bank measures the cost of such absences at the amount it
expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement [i.e. outstanding balance of PL at the credit of the employee to the
extent of 240 leaves or lower as the case maybe] that has accumulated at the reporting date. The accumulated leave
expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months is treated as Long — term Employee benefit. The long term
employee benefit is provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method at the
reporting date. The shortfall, if any, between projected benefit obligation and the fair value of the plan assets as on the
reporting date is provided for and recognized as expense in Profit & Loss Account. The net obligation under this
scheme is recognized in the Balance sheet as a liability, in accordance with AS-15 “Employee Benefits”. The Bank
makes contributions of the ascertained liabilities towards the “Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune Employees Gratuity
Fund”.

7. SegmentReporting (AS -17)
The Bank recognizes the Business Segment as the primary reporting segment and Geographical Segment as the
secondary reporting segment, in accordance with RBI guidelines and in compliance withAS 17.
Business Segment is classified into (a) Treasury (b) Corporate and Wholesale Banking, (c) Retail Banking and (d)
Other Banking Operations.
Geographic Segments: The Bank operates only in India and hence the reporting consists only of domestic segment.
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Unallocated expenses include general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated and specifically
identified to any business segment.

8. Related Party Disclosure (AS —18)
There are no related parties which require a disclosure under AS 18, other than the Key Management Personnel.

9. Leases(AS-19)
Operating Leases where the bank's lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the
leased term are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the
statement of profit & loss over the lease term.

10. Earnings Per Share (AS - 20)
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year by the weighted average number of
shares (excluding preference shares) outstanding during the year calculated on monthly basis.

11.Income Tax and Deferred Tax (AS -22)

Tax expenses comprise of Current and Deferred taxes. Current Income Tax is measured at the amount expected to be
paid to tax authorities as per Income Tax Act, 1961 and considering the principles set out in Income Computation and
Disclosure Standards ('ICDS') to the extent applicable. Deferred Tax reflects the impact of timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income measured at tax rates applicable on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax
Assets are recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. Current taxes and Deferred Taxes are recognised as per the
provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and Accounting Standard — 22- 'Accounting for Taxes on Income'issued by ICAL.

12. Discontinuing operations (AS -24)
Bank has not discontinued any of it's operation during F. Y. 2022-2023.

13.Intangible Assets (AS - 26)
Anintangible assetis recognized if and only if itis probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the
asset will flow to the Bank and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible asset is measured initially at
cost and stated in Balance Sheet at historical cost less accumulated amortization.
Amortization of intangible assets is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) @ 33.33% in line with the RBI circular
RBI/2005-06/286 UBD.BPD.PCB Cir. No. 28/12.05.001/ 2005-06.

14. Impairment of Assets (AS —28)
The Bank, at each Balance Sheet date evaluates any impairment of assets as required by As -28 'Impairment of Assets'
issued by ICAI. Impairment loss, if any, is recognized in Profit and Loss Statement to the extent the carrying amount
exceeds the estimated recoverable amount.

An impairment loss recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods should be reversed if there has been a
change in the estimates of cash inflows, cash outflows or discount rates used to determine the asset's recoverable
amount since the last impairment loss was recognised.

15. Provisioning and Contingent Liabilities (AS —29)
A provision is recognised when the bank has a present obligation as a result of past event. It is probable that outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are
not discounted to its present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at
the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates.

Disclosure of a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation that arises from past events and the
existence of which will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
beyond the control of the bank or a present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation
cannot be made.

Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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16. Policy on Other Matters:

1. Advances -
The advances are classified in accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India as Standard, Sub-
standard, Doubtful and Loss assets and required provision is made on such advances as per the norms issued by
Reserve Bank of India from time to time whenever applicable.

General provision is made on standard assets as per RBI guidelines for accounts under respective category as under:

Category Provision (%)
Direct Advances To Agriculture & SME Sector 0.25%
Commercial & Real Estate Loans 1.00%
Commercial & Real Estate Loans — Residential Housing 0.75%
Other Standard Advances 0.40%

Overdue interest in respect of Non — Performing Advances is accounted for as per the directives issued by Reserve
Bank of India. For restructured accounts, provision is made in accordance with RBI guidelines which require diminution
in the fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of restructuring and at each balance sheet date thereafter.

2. REPO/Reverse REPO
Accounting for REPO/ Reverse REPO transactions (transactions other than liquidity adjustment facility (LAF) with the
RBI.)

A. The securities sold and purchased under the REPO/Reverse REPO are accounted for as a Collateralised Borrowings /
Lending transactions and are accounted for as per RBI circular in this regard.

B. Securities purchased and/ sold under REPO/Reverse REPO are transferred as in the case normal outright sale or
purchase transactions and such movement of securities is reflected using the REPO/Reverse REPO account and
contra entries. These entries are reversed on the date of maturity. Cost and revenues are accounted as interest
expenditure / income, as the case may be. Balance under REPO Account is reported under borrowings and balance
under Reverse REPO is shown under Money at Call and Short Notice.

3. Cashand Cash Equivalents
The Cash Flow Statement discloses the cash flows during the period classified by operating, investing and financing
activities in a manner which is most appropriate to the business of the bank for each period for which financial
statements are presented. Reporting of cash flows from operating activities has been made by indirect method. Cash
and Cash Equivalents consists of Cash on hand, bank balances, Money at Call and Short notices and bank deposits
with a maturity of 3 months or less.
Extraordinary items: The cash flows associated with extraordinary items have been appropriately classified as arising
from operating, investing or financing activities and separately disclosed.
Taxes on income: Cash flows arising from taxes on income are separately disclosed & classified as cash flows from
operating activities unless they can be specifically identified with financing and investing activities

4. Depositfor Services
Deposits paid towards services like telephone etc. are written off as expenditure in the year in which the relevant
service connectionisinstalled.

5. Accounting of Goods and Service Tax
Goods and Service Tax (GST) has been implemented with effect from 1st July 2017. GST collected is accounted in
GST Payable Account. Expenses are shown net off eligible Input Tax Credit (ITC). The ITC on expenses which is not
allowed to be set off as per GST law, is expensed out.
In case of fixed assets, eligible ITC of GST paid to vendor is utilised against the amount of GST collected from the
customers and disallowed portion of ITC is added back to the value of asseti.e. the same is capitalised.
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C. Notes to Accounts and Disclosure as per RBI guideline
1. Employee Benefits (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Retirement Benefit - Accounting Standard 15 (Revised)

PARTICULARS Leave Encashment Gratuity
2022-23 | 2021-22 2022-23 | 2021-22
1 Discount Rate 7.45% 7.19% 7.45% 7.19%
2 Rate of increase in compansation 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%
3 Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.45% 7.19% 7.45% 7.19%
4 Change in Present Value of Obligations 1912.75 | 1862.06 | 4676.90 | 4722.29
(PVO) PVO at Beginning
Interest Cost 115.44 113.92 308.24 287.74
Current Service Cost 292.52 321.44 208.49 203.14
Benefit Paid -614.47 -402.81 -779.68 | -1055.60
Acturial (gain)/ Loss on Obligations 238.55 18.12 205.87 519.33
PVO at the End 1944.79 | 1912.74 | 4619.82 | 4676.90
5 Changes in Fair value of Plan Assets 1920.76 | 1920.71 | 4160.10 | 4451.35
(FVPA) FVPA at the Beginning
Expected Return on Plan Assets 127.81 129.67 277.86 278.76
Adjustment to Opening Value of 0 24.46 0.00 0.00
Planned Asset
Contributions 328.13 292.90 188.66 279.93
Benefit Paid -614.47 -402.81 -779.68 | -1055.60
Acturial (Gain)/ Loss on Obligations -49.97 -44.18 163.25 205.67
FVAP at the End 1712.27 1920.76 | 4010.20 4160.10
6 Amount Recognised in Balance Sheet 1920.76 | 1912.74 | 4619.82 4676.90
Present Value of Obligations
Fair Value of Plan Assets 1712.27 | 1920.76 | 4010.20 | 4160.10
Assets/(Liability) -232.52 8.01 -609.62 -516.79
- Expenses Recognised in Profit & Loss 292.52 321.44 208.49 203.13
Account Current service cost
Interest Cost 115.44 113.92 308.24 287.74
Expected Return on Plan Assets -127.81 -129.67 -277.86 -278.75
Net Acturial (Gain)/ Loss 288.51 62.30 42.62 313.66
Expenses Recognised 568.67 368.00 281.49 525.78

The plan assets are mainly invested in the Government Securities and insurer managed funds. Hence, the
expected rate of return is considered on the basis of yield on the Government Securities which are aligned
with the average term of the obligation.
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Assumptions
Particulars Gratuity (Funded)
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1 Discount Rate 7.45% 7.19%
2 Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.45% 7.19%
3 Salary Escalation Rate 1.50% 1.50%
4 Attrition Rate 1.00% 1.00%
5 Mortality Table IALM IALM
(2012-14) (2012-14)
Ultimate Ultimate
Investment under Plan Assets are as follows : (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Gratuity (Funded)
Category of Assets
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1 Insurer Managed Funds 873.71 455.19
2 Term Deposit, MF, Bonds and Bank Accounts 2,246.73 2,393.15
3 Government Securities 2,695.69 3,296.27
4 Total 5,816.10 6,144.61

Amounts of Gratuity for the Current Year & Previous year are as follows :
l. Gratuity (Amount in X Lakhs)

Particular 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at

the End of the Period 4,619.82 4,676.89
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of

the Period 4,01019 4,16010
Funded Status (Surplus / (Deficit)) (609.62) (516.79)
Acturial (Gains) / Losses on Obligations -

Due to Experience 250.94 578.47
Acturial Gains / (Losses) on Plan Assets-

Due to Experience (163.25) (205.67)
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Part A: Business Segments

Corporate /

Business Segments Wholesale Banking

Treasury

Particulars 31.03.2023

Revenue

Retail Banking

Ggmmﬁmmﬁr

[T R0-0:3

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

Other Banking

Business

Total

31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

824.60

812.79

Total Assets
Segment Liabilities

Uncalled Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Result 87.23 19.27
Unallocated Expenses 83.66 35.61
Operating Profit 3.58| -16.35
Income Taxes 4.57 16.65
Extraordinary Profit / Loss 0.00 1.00
Net Profit 8.14 1.31
Particulars 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
Segment Assets 5710.63 | 5520.54 | 2830.57 | 2577.63 | 2540.21| 2394.80 0.27 0.32 [11081.69(10493.29
Unallocated Assets 288.84| 276.65

11370.53|10769.94

| 897.95 | 56674 | 328481 319160 | 7074.77] 6900.85 | 0.00] 0.0 |11257.52|10650.27

113.01 110.66

11370.53(10769.94

Part B: Geographic segments — The Bank operates only in India and hence the reporting consists only of domestic

segment.
3. Leases (Amountin¥ )
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Future Lease Rental Payable as at The End Of The Year
a) Not later than one year 12,77,01,394.68 | 14,29,44,323.24

b) Later than one year and not later than five years

19,38,12,332.94

26,05,65,938.65

c) Later than five years

2,13,96,086.00

3,34,89,612.25

for The Year

Total of Minimum Lease Payments Recognized in the Profit and | 15,86,23,006.84 15,76,33,994.70
Loss Account for The Year

Total of Future Minimum Sub-lease Payment Expected to be NIL NIL
Received Under Non-Cancellable Sub-Lease

Payments Recognized in The Profit and Loss Account 15,86,23,006.84 | 15,76,33,994.70
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JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (uutt State Scheduled Bank) 74" Annual Report

Year 2022-2023

4. Earning Per Share (AS - 20) (Amount in % Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Net Profit After Taxation (Amount in ¥ Crore) 8.13 1.31
Nominal Value of Share (Per Share Rs.) 100.00 100.00
No. of Equity Shares 2,15,96,994 2,23,50,043
EPS - Basic & Diluted (Rs.) 3.77 0.59

5. Deferred Tax (Amount in T Crore)

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
A. Deferred Tax Assets :
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 62.89 57.66
Provision for Restructured Assets | 413 3.76
Excess Provision (BDDR) on Assets Sold to ARC 7.75 7.75
Provision in Respect of Accounts to Which COVID Relief has 0.00 0.00
been given
Provision for Restructured Assets |l 1.98 3.11
Reserve for Restructured Accounts Under COVID-19 0.49 0.96
Subtotal (A) 77.24 73.24
B. Defferred Tax Liability :
Difference between WDV of Fixed Assets as per Books and as per 8.00 8.56
| Tax Act - (WDV as per Income Tax is less than WDV as per
Books as Such will Result in DTL).
Special Reserve as per Income Tax Act 3.22 3.22
Subtotal (B) 11.22 11.78
Net Deferred Tax Assets(A-B) 66.02 61.46
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6. Regulatory Capital
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital (Amount in ¥ Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
) Common Equity Tier 1 Capital (CET 1) / Paid up Share Capital 496.16 451.42
and Reserves@ (net of Deductions, if any)
i) | Additional Tier 1 Capital/ Other Tier 1 Capital 0.00 0.00
iii) | Tier 1 Capital (i +ii) 496.16 451.42
iv) | Tier 2 Capital 207.90 276.77
v) | Total Capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 704.06 728.19
vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 5130.57 4,833.66
vil CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a Percentage of RWAs) / Paid-Up Share 9.67 9.34
Capital and Reserves as Percentage of RWAs
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 Capital as a Percentage of RWASs) 9.67 9.34
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 Capital as a Percentage of RWAs) 4.05 5.73
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital 13.72 15.06
X)
as a Percentage of RWAs)
Xi) Amount of Paid-Up Equity Capital Raised During The Year (0.38) (9.42)
) Amount of Non-Equity Tier 1 Capital Raised During The Year, 0.00 24.50
Xi) | of which:
Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares
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D) Non -SLR Investments Portfolio

i)  Non-performing non-SLR investments (Amount in ¥ Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
a) Opening Balance 35.12 25.69
Additions During The Year
b) Since 1* April 0.00 21.00
Reductions During The
c) Above Period 3.93 11.57
d) Closing Balance 31.19 35.12
e) Total Provisions Held 31.19 35.12
ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments (Amount in ¥ Crore)
Extent of Extent of ‘Below Extent of Extent of
Private Investment ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
Placement Grade’ Securities Securities Securities
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022| 31/03/2023| 31/03/2022| 31/03/2023| 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022| 31/03/2023| 31/03/2022
a) | PSUs 349.90| 155.00
b) | Fls 13.001 23.00
c) | Banks 676.28 | 616.65
d) | Private Corporates 0.00 0.00
o) Su'b3|d|ar|es / 0.00 0.00
Joint Ventures
f) Others 599.22 | 667.70 31.07 35.00
Provision Held Towards
o)} Depreciation 29458 | 262.94
Total 1638.40 | 1462.35 0.00 0.00 31.07 35.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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e) Repo Transactions (in Face Value Terms) as on 31.03.2023 (Amount in % Crore)

Minimum Maximum Daily Average

Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding as

on March 31, 2023

During The Year  During The Year = During The Year

i) Securities Sold Under Repo

a) Government Securities 15.00 300.18 13.24 184.58
b) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Any Other Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ii) Securities Purchased Under Reverse Repo

a) Government Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Any Other Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Repo Transactions (in Face Value Terms) as on 31.03.2022 (Amount in Z Crore)

Minimum Maximum Daily Average
Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding

Outstanding as

During The Year During The Year During The Year on March 31, 2021

i) Securities Sold Under Repo

a) Government Securities 25.00 125.00 15.18 75.00
b) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Any Other Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ii) Securities Purchased Under Reverse Repo

a) Government Securities 12.00 842.00 344.26 115.00
b) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Any Other Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (uutt State Scheduled Bank) 74" Annual Report

Year 2022-2023

Divergence in asset classification and provisioning as of March 2022 (Amount in ¥ Crore)
Sr. No. Particulars Amount Rs.
1 Gross NPAs as on March 31,2022 as reported by the Bank 388.59
2 Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by 502.91
Reserve Bank of India )
3 Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1) 114.32
4 Net NPAs as on March 31,2022 as reported by the Bank 211.65
5 Net NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 325.97
6 Divergence in Net NPAs (5-4) 114.32
7 Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by Bank 176.95
8 Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by 176.95
Reserve Bank of India )
9 Divergence in provisioning -
10 Reported Profit before Provisions and Contingencies for the year )
ended March 31,20XX
11 Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31.20XX
12 Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended
March 31,20XX after considering the divergence in provisioning.

Note on Diversions

1. Bank has given disclosure in the financial statement for the year 2021-2022 regarding up gradation of the
accounts under consent term. During the RBI Inspection for the year 2021-22 RBI has classified two accounts as
NPA (Non-Performing Asset) In terms of Para 2.2.7.5 of RBI MC-IRAC&P Norms-UCBs, dated November 01,
2021.

Accordingly, Bank had issued notice to the borrower and demanded dues supposed to be deposited as per
original repayment schedule.

The borrower had filed a writ petition before Hon. Mumbai High Court bench at Aurangabad against the bank's
notice. Hon. High Court vide order dated 22™ February 2023, Hon. High court ordered that “Keeping open the
issue regarding maintainability of writ petition, issue notice to respondent, returnable on 8" March 2023. Till the
next date, no steps shall be taken pursuant to the impugned communications”.

Accordingly, the bank has not classified the loan accounts of the said borrower as Non-Performing Asset during
the pendency of this writ as directed by the Hon High Court, as doing so would, tantamount to the Contempt of the
Hon. High Court's Directions. Next scheduled date of the writis 19th June 2023.

Borrower is repaying the instalments as per consent terms and till date repaymentis up to date.

. The borrowers' accounts were restructured under Covid-19 Resolution framework 2.0 dated May 05, 2021. Due
to medical reasons or otherwise restructuring process took 92 days instead of 90 days. Therefore, the account
had been treated as Sub-Standard by RBI 10O, in terms of Para 2.2.7.2 of RBI MC on IRAC&P norms. Out of four
accounts repayment of the three accounts are regular and up to date in accordance with the restructuring norms
under IRAC&P, hence these accounts are treated as standard. One account was not performing as per record of
recovery and hence has been reported as NPAas on 31* March 2023.
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d) Details of Stressed Loans Transferred or Acquired During The Year

AT WgHhI Sk Te1., YUl (afeee dreges ¥)

g1 g1fies 3rgarel
®8 [T 20—
- 3

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

a) Details of Stressed Loan Transferred D S
Particulars Transferees  (Please Specify)
No: of Accounts NIL NIL NIL NIL
Aggregate Principal Outstanding of Loans Transferred NIL NIL NIL NIL
Weighted Average Residual Tenor of The Loans Transferred NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Book Value of Loans Transferred (at The Time Of Transfer) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Aggregate Consideration NIL NIL NIL NIL
Additional Consideration Realized in Respect of Accounts Transferred in Earlier Years NIL NIL NIL NIL

b) Details of Loans Acquired During The Year

From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, StCBs, DCCBs,

AlFls, SFBs and NBFCs

Particulars including Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)

Aggregate Principal Outstanding of Loans Acquired NIL NIL
Aggregate Consideration Paid NIL NIL
Weighted Average Residual Tenor of Loans Acquired NIL NIL
e) Fraud Accounts
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Number of Frauds Reported 6 12
Amount Involved In Fraud (Rs. Crore) 0.54 0.61
Amount of Provision Made For Such Frauds (Rs. Crore) 0.27 0.85
Amount of Unamortised Provision Debited From ‘other 0.00 0.00
Reserves’ as At The End of The Year (Rs. Crore)

f) Disclosure Under Resolution Framework for Covid -19 Related Stress
For the Half Yearly ended September 30, 2022

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

Exposure to accounts Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard  aggregate debt amount amount classified as Standard
consequent to that slipped written off paid by the consequent to
Type of Borrower implementation of into NPA during the borrowers implementation of
resolution plan — Position during the half-year during the resolution plan - Position
as at 01.04.2022(A) half-year half- year as at 30.09.2022
Personal Loans 0.39 0.00 0.00 0.07 1.1
Corporate Persons* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Of which MSMEs 114.57 6.53 0.00 10.94 97.15
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 114.96 6.53 0.00 11.01 98.26
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r JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (Mutti State Scheduled Bank) 74" e sapa anas

f) Disclosure Under Resolution Framework for Covid -19 Related Stress

For the Half Yearly Ended March 31, 2023 (Amount in X Crore)
Exposure to accounts Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard  aggregate debt amount amount classified as Standard

consequent to that slipped written off paid by the consequent to

Type of Borrower implementation of into NPA during the borrowers implementation of
resolution plan — Position during the half-year during the resolution plan — Position

as at 30.09.2022(A) half-year half- year as at 31.03.2023
Personal Loans 1.1 0.00 0.00 0.06 1.09
Corporate Persons* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Of which MSMEs 97.15 0.65 0.00 13.04 96.14
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 98.26 0.65 0.00 13.10 97.23

10. Exposures
a) Exposure to Real Estate Sector (Amount in X Crore)

Category 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

i) Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages —

Lending Fully Secured by Mortgages on Residential Property that is or will be
Occupied by the Borrower or that is Rented. Individual Housing Loans Eligible
for Inclusion in Priority Sector Advances shall be shown separately. Exposure
would also include Non-Fund Based (NFB) Limits. 537.75 431.19

b) Commercial Real Estate —

Lending Secured by Mortgages on Commercial Real Estate (Office Buildings,
Retail Space, Multipurpose Commercial Premises, Multifamily Residential
Buildings, Multi Tenanted Commercial Premises, Industrial or Warehouse
Space, Hotels, Land Acquisition, Development and Construction, etc.).
Exposure would also include Non-Fund Based (NFB) Limits; 374.08 474.24

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and Other
Securitized Exposures —

i. Residential 0.00 0.00
ii. Commercial Real Estate 0.00 0.00

i) Indirect Exposure

Fund Based and Non-Fund-Based Exposures on National Housing Bank
and Housing Finance Companies. 0.00 0.00

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 911.83 905.43

90
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b) Exposure to Capital Market (Amount in X Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

ii) Advances Against Shares / Bonds / Debentures or Other Securities or on

Clean Basis to Individuals For Investment in Shares (including IPOs / 1.36 118
ESOPs), Convertible Bonds, Convertible Debentures, and Units Of Equity

Oriented Mutual Funds;

¢) Risk Category - Wise Country Exposure (Amount in ¥ Crore)
Exposure (net) Provision held Exposure (net) Provision held
: * t t t t
RiskiCatedory 31st Iv?:rsh 2023 31st w?:rzh 2023 31st N?asrzh 2022 31st Nia:rzh 2022
(Current Year) (Current Year) (Previous Year) (PreviousYear)
Insignificant 5.25 0.00 0.98 0.00
Low 1.36 0.00 8.62 0.00
Moderately Low 0.40 0.00 3.01 0.00
Moderate 2.98 0.00 1.09 0.00
Moderately High 5.81 0.00 0.35 0.00
High 0.44 0.00 4,90 0.00
Very High 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 16.34 0.00 18.95 0.00
d) Unsecured Advances (Rs. in Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Total unsecured advances of the bank 275.43 277.22
Out of The Above, Amount of Advances for Which Intangible Securities Such 0.00 0.00

as Charge Over The Rights, Licenses, Authority, etc. Have Been Taken

Estimated Value of Such Intangible Securities 0.00 0.00

In case of Certain Loan accounts sanctioned for purchase of furniture and which are without other collateral security,
have been treated as unsecured, though these accounts are secured against furniture.

e. Factoring Exposures :

No factoring exposure of the Bank as at 31.03.2023

f. Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure:
As the Bank holds AD Category - Il license, the Bank does not have any unhedged foreign currency exposure
as at 31.03.2023.

A4



11. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of Deposits

JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (mutti state Scheduled Bank) 74t“Y’:';':‘;%'2F2‘f’2%°2’;

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Total Deposits of The Twenty Largest Depositors 850.27 771.18
Percentage of Deposits of Twenty Largest
Depositors to Total Deposits of The Bank 9:28% 8.58%
b) Concentration of Advances (Amount in X Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Total Advances to The Twenty Largest Borrowers 988.35 994.71
Percentage of Advances to Twenty Largest Borrowers o o
to Total Advances of The Bank 19.30% 20.83%
c) Concentration of Exposures (Amount in X Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Total Exposure to The Twenty Largest Borrowers /customers 1,050.73 932.43
Percentage of Exposures to The Twenty Largest Borrowers / 18.84% 17.97%
Customers to The Total Exposure Of The Bank On
Borrowers /customers
d) Concentration of NPAs (Amount in ¥ Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Total Exposure to The Top Twenty NPA Accounts 241.77 226.83
Percentage of Exposures to The Twenty Largest NPA
Exposure to Total Gross NPAs. 72.46 % 58.37 %

12. Transfer to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
. Opening Balance of Amounts Transferred to
) | DEAFund 37.21 14.46
.. Add: Amounts Transferred to DEA Fund During
if) The Year 3.73 23.17
Less: Amounts Reimbursed by DEA Fund
i) Towards Claims 1.18 0.42
iv) gllgzlr;% anaIance of Amounts Transferred to 39.76 37.21
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13. Disclosure of Complaints
a) Summary Information on Complaints Received by The Bank From Customers and from The Offices of Ombudsman
(OBOs)

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2023

Complaints Received by The Bank from its Customers

Number of Complaints Pending at Beginning of
1 The Year 25 12

2 Number of Complaints Received During The Year 80 68

3 Number of Complaints Disposed During The Year 93 74

Of Which, Number of Complaints Rejected by

3.1 The Bank - -

4 Number of Complaints Pending at the End of The Year 12 6

Maintainable Complaints Received by The Bank from Office of Ombudsman

Number of Maintainable Complaints Received 24 16
by the Bank from Office of Ombudsman

Of which, Number of Complaints Resolved in Favour 15 (For 1 case, reply sent
24 but it is pending at

5.1 of the bank by Office of Ombudsman Ombudsmen's end)

Of Which, Number of Complaints Resolved Through
572 Conciliation /Mediation/Advisories Issued by - =
Office of Ombudsman

Of Which, Number of Complaints Resolved After
5.3 Passing of Awards by Office of Ombudsman
Against The Bank

Number of Awards Unimplemented within the
6 Stipulated Time (Other Than Those Appealed) - -

Note: Maintainable Complaints Refer to Complaints on the Grounds Specifically Mentioned in Integrated
Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and Covered Within The
Ambit of The Scheme.

03



JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (wuti State Scheduled Bank) 74" 742! Report

Year 2022-2023

b) Top Five Grounds of Complaints Received by The Bank from Customers

Number of Number of % Increase/ Decrease Number of Of Which,
Grounds of Complaints, Complaints  Complaints in The Number of Complaints  Number of
(i.e. Complaints Relating to) Pending Received Complaints Received ~ Pendingat  Complaints
at the During Over The Previous Year ~ The End Pending
Beginning The Year of The Year Beyond
of The Year 30 Days
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year
Ground - 16 (Others) 2 21 16% (Decrease) 0 0
Ground - 8 (Loan & Advance) 3 17 5.55% (Decrease) 3 3
Ground - 3 (Int./Mob./
) ) 2 8 42.86% (Decrease) 1 0
Electronic Banking)
Ground - 4 (Account opening difficult in
operations of accounts) 0 7 600% (Increase) 1 0
Ground - 5 (Staff Behaviour
( ) 0 5 400% (Increase) 1 0
Others 5 10 0
Total 12 68 15% (Decrease)
Previous Year
Ground - 16 (Others) 5 25 19.04% (increase) 2 -
Ground - 8 (Loan & Advance) 2 18 125% (increase) 3 2
Ground - 3 (Int./Mob./Electroni
roun (Int./Mob./Electronic ” " 61.1% (decrease) , 1
Banking)
Ground - 1 (ATM/Debit Cards) 1 9 47% (decrease) 1 1
Ground - 11 (Non-observance of Fair ) , ) 1
Practices Code) 5 64.2% (decrease)
Others 3 9 2
Total 25 80 74.7% (decrease) 12 5

14. Disclosure of Penalties Imposed by The Reserve Bank of India
During FY 2022-23, RBI has not imposed any penalty on Bank.
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15. Other Disclosure
a) Business Ratios

Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2023
i) Interest Income as a Percentage to Working Funds 6.74% 6.70%
ii) Non-Interest Income as a Percentage to Working Funds 0.54% 0.75%
iii) Cost of Deposits 4.55% 4.99%
iv) Net Interest Margin 2.91% 2.33%
V) Operating Profit as a Percentage to Working Funds 1.40% 1.21%
vi) | Returnon Assets 0.08% 0.01%
vii) | Business (Deposits Plus Advances) Per Employee (Rs. in Crore) 11.80 10.82
viii) | Profit Per Employee (Rs. in Crore) 0.01 0.01
b) Bancassurance Business (Amount in X Crore)
Nature of Income 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1 From selling Life Insurance Policies 0.77 0.23
2 From selling Non-Life Insurance Policies 0.69 0.55
3 From Pradhanmantri Insurance Schemes 0.01 0.01
Total 1.47 0.79

¢) Marketing & Distribution
Income from Mutual Fund business (Amount in X Crore)

Nature of Income 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

1 Mutual Fund Income 0.14 0.12

d) Disclosures Regrading Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)*
Detail of Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLC) Purchased by the Bank as per RBI Circular

FIDD.CO.Plan.BC.23/04.09.01/2015-16 DATED 7th April, 2016 , are set out below: (Amount in T Crore)
Priority Sector Lending Certificates Purchased
Item 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1 PSLC General 0.00 400.00
2 PSLC Agriculture 0.00 0.00
3 PSLC Small and Marginal Farmers 0.00 0.00
4 PSLC Micro Enterprises 0.00 0.00

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

Priority Sector Lending Certificates Sold

Item 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1 PSLC General 0.00 0.00

(8
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Year 2022-2023

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
i) Provisions for NPI 0.00 21.00
i) Provision Towards NPA 15.00 27.13
iii) Provision Made Towards Income Tax 0.00 0.00
iv) Special Reserve as per Income Tax Act 0.00 3.00
V) Other Provisions and Contingencies (With Details)
a) Contingent Prov for Std Assets (0.55) (0.50)
b) For Restructural Loan 1.08 8.02
c) Covid 19 Impact 0.00 0.00
d) Prov for FITL 0.00 0.00
e) For Restructural Loan under Covid 1 (1.36) 0.71
f) For Restructural Loan under Covid 2 (3.30) 8.90
g) For Other Receivable (0.08) 0.37
h) BDDR for ARC 0.00 11.79
i) Provisions for Depreciation on Investment 89.71 13.80
j) Provision for Non Banking Asset 41.29 0.00

f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

(Amount in X Crore)

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 10.85 11.07
i) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00

(Amount in T Crore)

Deputy General Manager

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
i) To Relatives of Directors (Against FDR) 0.00 0.20
i) | To Relatives of Directors (Other) 0.25 0.00
N. S. Pandit Y. N. Dhawalikar For HMA & Associates

Chief General Manager
Accounts-MIS

C. S. Sathe
General Manager

A. V. Sohoni
Chief General Manager

g

Chartered Accountant
FRN No-100537W

(Anand Dilip Joshi)
Partner
M. No: 113805
Statutory Auditor
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h) MSME
The information in respect of their registration under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development, Act 2006 is not
received from suppliers / service providers by the Bank. Hence, information relating to the cases of delays if any, in
payments to such enterprises or of interest payments due to such delays could not be given.

i) MarketRiskin Trading Book as on 31.03.2023:
Investment portfolio of the bank is subject to market risk as the value of investments may witness volatility over the
period of time due to various factors such as global and domestic changes, economic and political issues etc. Market
risk is associated with valuation of individual securities considering its other risks such as credit risks and also with
entire portfolio considering the interest rate risk.
The Bank manages the market risk in trading book on continuous basis and risk calculation is done on monthly basis.
Market value for the investments is calculated as per the RBI guidelines issued from time to time.
The Bank uses various parameters for market risk identification, assessment and mitigation. The parameters such as
Modified Duration/Convexity, Net Open Position Limits and Gap Limits are calculated and analysed on monthly basis.
The bank also uses Duration Management techniques for overall blending of portfolio according to perceived yield
curve movementin the near future.

16. Additional Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve (BDDR)
The bank has made additional provision of Rs. 16.22 crores for Reserve for Bad and Doubtful Debts over and above
statutory requirement as per Master Circular of RBI on Income Recognition, Asset Classification, Provisioning and
Other Related Matters based on expected delinquency by the managementin few borrowal accounts.

17. Provision for Income tax
No provision is made for taxes on income as there is no taxable profit as per provisions ofincome tax act 1961.

18. Disputed Tax matters:
Two Income Tax cases are pending before CIT (Appeals) and High Court amounting to Rs. 232.30 Lakh (Previous year
4 cases involving amount of Rs. 3964.07 Lakh). One Service tax case is pending before adjudicating officer involving
amount of Rs. 388.00 Lakh for the period from 2012-13 t0 2016-17. One GST case under DRC1 amounting to Rs. 7.48
Lakh for FY 2019-20.

19. The figures of previous years have been regrouped/ rearranged to confirm with the current year's presentation.

K. V. Gandhi P. D. Kamble M. R. Mate A. V. Petkar R. B. Hejib
(Director) (Director) (Director) Vice Chairman Chairman
J. P. Kashyap

(Officiating Chief Executive Officer)
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Financial Position & Budget for 2023-24

(Amount in Crores)

Actual Budgeted

Particulars 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024
A B C
Share Capital 245.35 244.97 250.00
Reserves & Surplus 846.02 991.87 1120.00
Total 1091.37 1236.84 1370.00
Savings Deposit 2014.33 2057.01 2165.00
Current Deposit 460.29 526.19 600.00
Total CASA Deposit 2474.62 2583.20 2765.00
Term Deposit 6515.17 6583.22 6935.00
Total Deposits 8989.79 9166.42 9700.00
Loans and Advances 4776.39 5120.46 5500.00
Business Mix 13766.18 14286.88 15200.00
Interest Income 690.05 702.23 776.00
Interest Expenses 452.60 409.09 502.50
Total Income 783.87 758.97 847.75
Total Expenses 659.67 613.54 700.65
Operating Profit 124.20 145.42 147.10
Net Profit after Tax and Provision 1.31 8.13 78.50
CASA % 27.53 28.18 28.50
Cost of Deposit % 4.99 4.55 5.10
Yield on Advances % 8.96 9.03 9.38
CRAR % 15.06 13.72 14.86
CD Ratio% 53.13 55.86 56.70
Gross NPA % 8.14 6.52 5.45
Net NPA % 4.60 2.80 2.05
PCR % 42.46 53.95 60.00
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HMA & Associates

Chartered Accountant

Head Office. : 1, Runwal Pratishra, 1202/27, Shivajinagar,
Apte Road, Behind Santosh Bakery, Pune 411 004.
e Telefax : +91 20 25536110 ¢ Email : ho@hmaca.in ¢ www.hmaca.in
Branch Offices : PUNE, THANE

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members of
Janata Sahakari Bank Limited, Pune

REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Janata Sahakari Bank Limited, Pune
('the Bank'), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, Profit and Loss Account
and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st March 2023, and notes to the financial
statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

2. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act,
1949, the Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder, the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the Central Registrar of Cooperative
Societies, in the manner so required and give true and fair view in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2023, and
its profit and its cash flows for the financial year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949
and the rules made thereunder and under the provisions of Multi State Cooperative Societies
Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial
statements.

©R
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

4.

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Report of Board of Directors
including other explanatory information but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. The report of the Board of Directors is expected to be made available to
us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during our audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if we
conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter
to those charged with governance and the members in the Annual General Meeting.

Management’s responsibility for the Financial Statements

5.

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, and provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the
rules made thereunder, provisions of Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules
made thereunder and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') from
time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s Financial Reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

6.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken based on these financial statements.

0
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As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We are also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms A and B

respectively of Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-

operative Societies Act,2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies, Rules,2002.

As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far
as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the
purposes of our audit have been received from the branches / offices.

c) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of
the Bank.

d) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow statement dealt with in this report
agree with the books of account and with the returns.

At
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The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by
accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have not
noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of
money due to the Bank.

9. As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books
of account and other record, we report as under on the matters specified in clause (a) to (f) of
Rule 27(3) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002: -

We have not come across any transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of
the Multi-State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002, the rules or the byelaws of the Bank.

We have not come across any material or significant transactions which appear to be contrary
to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

Based on our examination of the books of account and other records and as per the information
and explanations given to us, the money belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad or
doubtful of recovery are detailed below:

Category Principal Outstanding
as on March 31, 2023 (Rs. In Lakhs)
Doubtful Advances @ 27,027.70
Non-Performing Investments 3,119.00
Other Assets (Non-Banking Assets)# | 6,448.16 #

This amount is only for the accounts in Doubtful/Loss Advances Category and does not include
amount of Rs. 6336.41 which are in Sub-Standard Advances Caragory.

Out of this amount, an amount of Rs. 6,393.61 Lacs is the Amount of Non-Banking Assets
acquired by the Bank. As an abundant precaution, the Bank has provided for an amount of
Rs. 4,128.72 Lacs on these assets based on the Divergence reported by RBI in its Inspection
for the F.Y. 2021-22.

The Bank has not given loans to the members of the Board of Directors.

We have not observed any violation of guidelines, conditions etc., issued by the Reserve
Bank of India.

The Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies in this regard has not specified any matters to
the Bank.

All Our Comments or Remarks in the above Report are subject to our comments in the Long
Form Audit Report (LFAR), which may have certain remarks regarding above issues but are not
material to report here.

For HMA & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Place : Pune FRN 100537W
Date : 15th April 2023 CA Anand D. Joshi
Partner

Membership No. 113805
UDIN: - 23113805BGWGCK9577
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